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From: S4TE(c), s47F

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc: SATE(c), S47F

Subject: FW: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 February 2023 12:58:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hey Rusty —wanted to get your thoughts on this because I'm not completely across the Future
Fit work.

Pontem have come to us asking if they could include a provider who has a small MoW
component to their service delivery (<1% total revenue) in their Supporting Community Care
Program.

| would still think they should be excluded because the business transformation activities under
MoW may assist in other areas of their service delivery.

Thoughts?

\QQ
From:S47F @pontem.com.au> ¢ Q
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 9:18 AM @ v
To:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>; S47E(C% Z-ﬁ

@health.gov.au> ’6
Subject: Re: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels prowder@ﬁ‘SEQ%O*FlClAL

0\9
Good morning S47E(C), S47F %
o>
| just wanted to confirm that your guidance regarding not targeting Meals on Wheels
(MoW) providers is intended for stand-alone MoW entities. | had thought MoW were all
stand-alone entities, however, we met with one provider yesterday that could really
benefit from our offering. They have a very small MoW component <1% total revenue. In
my view, it would be a shame to exclude them from the Supporting Community Care

Program on the basis of this.

And just FYI, | have spoken with the S47F - we'll talk again once both
Programs are more settled to discuss potential synergies.

Kind regards

S47F

From:S47E(C), S47F @Health.gov.au>
Sent: 31 January 2023 10:58
To:S47F @pontem.com.au>; S47E(C), S47F

@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning S47F
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| believe ¥5@ =¥ is referring to MoW involvement in the pilot and future provider surveys. |

understand your initial CHSP provider survey has already been distributed widely, so it would just
be a matter of excluding them from the pilot and future communications/surveys.

For any responses you’'ve already received, they would all state in the organisation field that they
are a branch of Meals on Wheels, likely followed by their state/service area (e.g. SA; Tasmania
etc.).

When distributing further communications via SSD networks, if you ask to exclude Meals on
Wheels due to their own internal transformation, the distributors will easily be able to identify
which emails to remove from their respective contact lists as needed.

Kind regards
S47E(c), s47F

From:S47F @pontem.com.au> S
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:05 PM \Q
To:S47E(c), s47F health.gov.au> -\

©, g v‘)

Cc:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au> (\
Subject: Re: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels prowde@%%’ﬁOFF CiAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email orlgma%d fr r?)%utade our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the %ﬂ@%nd know the content is safe.

N
>
Hello SATE(c), SA4TF

Doing well thanks and hope the same goes for you (both).

Thanks for the update re MoW. | would appreciate you advising on how we identify them
though!

Cheersl!

SATF

From:S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>
Sent: 30 January 2023 14:52

To:S47F @pontem.com.au>
Cc:S47E(c), s47F Health.gov.au>

Subject: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiS47F
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Hope you are well.
Meals on Wheels is currently undertaking their own business transformation activities. To avoid
any confusion, can you please avoid targeting Meals on Wheels providers? This will just remove

any confusion within this organisation.

If you need help identifying if an organisation is a MoW provider, please reach out!

Many thanks,

Home Support Operations Branch

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Govemment Depaltment of Health and Aged Care
T: 6289 s4 , S4/1
Location: 5.5.558 Level 5 Sirius Buﬂdlng Q
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia \Q

R
Please note my work days are Mon, Wed, Thus and Fri b é

throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to Iand s e pay our respects to them and

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Natit @fs as t%gradmonal Owners of Country
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

’b
Q) o
< ?‘ NS
EENIN
& &N
"Important: This transmission is interzﬁ%d fq@he use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged informath n.(§\you are not the intended recipient, you are

notified that any use or disse atiq§~ of communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error sed{o\lfz\(ﬁe author immediately and delete all copies of this

transmission." bo b
\"9 <<K® Q’Q

@
NON

NS\
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From: HERALD, Russell

To: S47E(c), s47F

Cc: S4TE(c), s47F

Subject: RE: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 February 2023 1:08:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Stand-alone entities are the ones being targeted, so should be OK for those where it's a small
part of their business. These ones use the brand but aren’t direct MOW outlets

From:S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 12:58 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hey Rusty —wanted to get your thoughts on this because I’'m not completely across the Future

Fit work.
O
Pontem have come to us asking if they could include a provide( who has asfall MoW

component to their service delivery (<1% total revenue) irb ir Suppogi g Community Care

Program. 6\) (b(\
% q%q’. D
. 2" N2 N . -
I would still think they should be excluded because thebusi transformation activities under
MoW may assist in other areas of their service deIiv@%’. Q\%

Thoughts? é\
From:S47F @pontem.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 9:18 AM
To:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>; S47E(C), S47F

@health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning S47E(C), S47F

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

From:S47E(C), S47F Health.gov.au>
Sent: 31 January 2023 10:58
To:S47F @pontem.com.au>; S47E(C), S47F

@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning S47F

SATE(c), S4TF

| believe is referring to MoW involvement in the pilot and future provider surveys. |
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

<
When distributing further communications via SSD networks, (you ask to ude Meals on
Wheels due to their own internal transformation, the distriQ&ors will 8¥Ty be able to identify
which emails to remove from their respective contact gs@} weed

Q@ VY.

SATE(c), sATF & P
’ ?‘ Q\
@‘s
From:S47F @pontem.c@m.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:05 PM
To:S47E(c), s47F @health.gov.au>

Cc:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

S47E(c), s47F
Hello 5@

Doing well thanks and hope the same goes for you (both).

Thanks for the update re MoW. | would appreciate you advising on how we identify them
though!

Cheersl!

s4/F
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From: SATIE(C) SATF ] hesith gov o

Sent: 30 January 2023 14:52

To: TR @oontern com au>
cc SATE(e), SATF. | @tialth govau-

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
>N\
Many thanks, < QQ)
¥ é?"
NSRS
>
O b
RSN
- Reablement and CHSP Policy > N O
Home Support Operations Branch \Q k(’}' "O(b

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged
Australian Government, Department of Health and
T: 62897 | E:
Location: 5.5.558 Level 5, Sirius Building
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Au

N\
ooy
& P
D" N

iaha <O ‘\\2\

O \'O
Please note my work days are Mon@@d, T andEn

The Department of Health and, d ac ledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country

throughout Australia, and th nty g tion to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all E@rs @pa. present.
N

® ¥

S
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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S47E(c), s47F

From: S47E(c), s47F
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:41 PM
To: HERALD, Russell
Cc: S47E(c), s47F
Subject: s47G(1)(a) - approval- Relinquishment ID - CHSP-0160 - S47G(1)(a)
- Part 1 - Full relinquishment [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Multiple Records Reference.tr5; signed - COMMITMENT MINUTE - S47G(1)(a)
- GO5672 CHSP application.pdf
Importance: High
Hi Rusty,

Have to come to you again as additional information was provided re clients and therefore where funding needs to
go and to whom. Note that this also does not include meals services. The original notification for the providers
didnt go out as the info came through from S47G(1)(&) and the CGH prior to nay initial{@ers.

N\

<
Please find attached the revised first Direct Selection Minute for servgéand fund?&eing withdrawn by
s47G(1)(a) Q o
) ,b(\

O oV
This minute reverses the Minute signed 23/1/23. rOQ’ '\O_)cb §\\\'\

OIS
This is first of 2 Minutes, for the mainstream services, 2™ Min?t%) i%Be Meals (indicated to go to second pilot -
S476(D@ and CALD clients. Allocated amounts are re-aligned to%{g ort service continuity.
N

Info at end of Table 1 (p.3) shows amounts being re-allocated in Minutes 1 & 2, and SSD amount proposed to not be
re-allocated.

ACTION
Please sign

Next steps
e CGH will engage with the new provider and start to facilitate the transition
e Second minute coming to you re CALD and meals

S47E(c), s47F

S47TE(c), s47F

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch
P | 02S47E@:S4TF £ | SATE(C), SA7F @health.gov.au

Page 1 of 1
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Australian Government
Department of Health and Aged Care

Minute

To: S47E(c), s47F
Director
CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch

COMMITMENT APPROVAL - Ad Hoc Funding Proposal (GO5672) from s47G(1)(a)
for additional recurrent funding in 2022-23 for Commonwealth Home

Support Programme (CHSP) service delivery o)
o€

Purpose GQ’ 6?9

0
As the Commitment Approver under the Public Govern%bs q@@nce and Accountability Act
2013 (PGPA Act) it is recommended that you:

\%’(}

APPROVE: ol Q

1. Recurrent funding totalling $S47(Z)(B)1 (GST exchu&iVe) or S47(L)(B) 7] (GST inclusive) in 2022-
23 for CHSP provider s47G(1)(a) 4
2. Payment of $47G(1)(a) additional recurrent funding by:

ms47(1)(b)

1. The CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposals from s47G(1)(a) (Attachments A/A1).
As $47G(1)(@) is GST registered, GST inclusive amounts have not been included.

The preliminary assessment undertaken by the Community Grants Hub (CGH) (Attachment B).
The Home Support Operations Branch (HSOB) assessment of the CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposal
from 847G(1)(a) as Suitable. (Attachment C).

The 2022-23 funding will be monthly payments in line with the current grant agreement.
s47G(1)(@) has until 30 June 2023 to expend all funds and acquit them by 31 August 2023.
Following your decision, 847G(2)(@) will be notified of the outcome via email (Attachment D).
s47G(1)(a) . As the total
requested funding is under the grant limit they are being processed together in this Minute.

HwnN

0 N WU

OFFICIAL
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CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposal 2022-23

CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposals to
the Department of Health and Aged Care (the Department) requesting funding for additional CHSP
services to respond to unforeseen and exceptional circumstances.

The proposals are recommended for approval. The proposals are seeking to maintain financial
capacity to meet agreement service output obligations. The total funding requested in both

applications is s47(1)(b) " (GST exclusive) or s47(1)(b)" | (GST inclusive).

The combined total funding of both applications is under the GO5672 grant Ijm@and both proposals
are being processed in this Minute. The AHT and SSG services requested fundihg is more than would
be available to the provider via funding at the 3.5% SCHADS I it. This scussed with you as
delegate in light of s47G(2)(a@) low unit prices for these se@es and tq&pproach of addressing the

funding through an adjustment of unit prices and outp@w@eqq@&red appropriate.

OFFICIAL
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Background

OFFICIAL
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§47G(1)(@) received additional GO4265 Ad Hoc funding of $66,191.25 (GST exclusive) or $72,810.38
(GST inclusive) in 2021-22.

The current overall funding in 2022-23 for s47G(1)(@) is listed below:

The CGH has indicated the $47G(1)(@) risk rating is Low and there are no compliance issues.

Constitutional and Legislative Authority Risk

Grant Agreement

As the funding request is for recurrent funding, 8476(2)(&@ must complete the activity and expend the
funds by 30 June 2023, acquit by 31 August 2023 and will be subject to ongoing program
arrangements beyond 30 June 2023. The recurrent funding request will be provided through a Deed
of Variation to the existing Grant Agreement ceasing 30 June 2023. 547G(1)(@) will be responsible for
the conditions outlined in the agreement and in the grant opportunity guidelines (GO5672). The
reporting arrangements will include:

e Progress against agreed grant activity milestones and outcomes

e Contributions of participants directly related to the grant activity or project/services

e Expenditure of the grant.

Funds Availability
CHSP funds are available through Priority 065 — Outcome 3.2 Aged Care Services under Cost Centre

S47E(d) for funds totalling $847(2)(b) | (GST exclusive) or $847(2)(b) | (GST inclusive) as detailed

earlier.

OFFICIAL
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OFFICIAL

Delegations

The approval of funds is within your delegation limit under the Accountable Authority Delegations
(PGPA) Schedule 1, 30 August 2022 — item number 5.

Grant Agreement Acquittal

A financial acquittal for these additional funds will be completed by the CGH and recorded in
GOVGPS.

Proposed Timeframe

The Department will approve this funding to allow the new activity to commence as soon as possible.

Documentation

All relevant documentation pertaining to the grant agreement has been filed (in accordance with
Corporate Business Rule 2: Records Management) on TRIM (PH22/8365) under E22-340489.

Grant Opportunity — GO5672 — Commonwealth Home Support Programme (CHSP) Ad Hoc Proposals
Grant Opportunity Guidelines &
< &

¥ é?“

N N
The CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposal from s47G(1)(a) hasé@en@sq @by the HSOB (see Attachment
C) to determine whether it meets the aims, objectives"%nd&i itres of the CHSP and the Grant
Opportunity (GO5672). The CGH has conducted the pg{]}nin\aj@ assessment (Stage 1) of the proposal
(see Attachment B). Q

Assessment process

s\\g\ﬂ
?

OFFICIAL
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Recommendation
As the Commitment Approver, under the PGPA Act it is recommended that you:

APPROVE:

R1 Recurrent funding totalling $847(1)(b) | (GST exclusive) or $847(1)(b) | (GST inclusive) in 2022-
23 for CHSP provider s47G(1)(a)

R2 Payment of $47G(1)(a) additional recurrent funding by:

ms47(1 )(D)

N1 The CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposal from s47G(1)(a) ((Attachments A/A1)).

N2 Ass47G(1)(@) is GST registered, GST inclusive amounts have been mcludea&\q

N3 The preliminary assessment undertaken by the CGH (Atta?ment B).

N4 The HSOB assessment of the CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Prop&sal from %}1)(a) as Suitable
(Attachment C).

N5 The 2022-23 funding will be monthly payments m;_ﬁ'n w_%)n tQ“‘aQturrent grant agreement.

N6 s47G(1)(@) has until 30 June 2023 to expend alk@ nd agawt them by 31 August 2023.
N7 Following your decision, s47G(1)(a) will be ndgﬁedk§a utcome via email (Attachment D).

N8 s47G(1)(a) \0 sox . As the total
requested funding is under the gran%‘f@mtéﬁb \belng processed together in this Minute.
R R
DECISION: \
LN
R1 APPROVED J NOT APPR %)(% SS
R2 NOT Agéxo@ /,g}ﬁss
N1 SCUSSc_,
N2 DISCYSS

PGPA Commitment Approver

n3 (CNOTED ] Discussc” »@

e R e © S47E(c), s47F

N6 DISCUSS
N7 DISCUSS
N8 DISCUSS

Director

CHSP Program Management Section

Home Support Operations Branch
10 January 2023

Recommending Officer

S47E(c), s47F

s47E(c), s47F

CHSP Program Management Section

Home Support Operations Branch
3 January 2023

OFFICIAL
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ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposal from s47G(1)(a)
Attachment Al: Second CHSP Ad Hoc Funding Proposal from s47G(1)(a)
Attachment B: Stage 1 Preliminary Assessment from the CGH
Attachment C: Stage 2 Assessment by HSOB

Attachment D: Outcome notification

OFFICIAL
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S47E(c), s47F

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:44 PM

To: S47E(c), s47F

Cc: S47E(c), s47F

Subject: RE:S47G(1)(a) - approval- Relinquishment ID - CHSP-0160 -
s47G(1)(a) - Part 1 - Full relinquishment [SEC=OFFICIAL]

? is that the right minute (§47G(1)(a) )

From: S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:41 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc:S47E(c), S47F @Health.gov.au>; S4TE(C), S47F @health.gov.au>; #7547
@health.gov.au>; S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>; S47E(C), s47F
@health.gov.au>; SATE(C), S47F @Health.gov.au>
Subject: S47G(1)(a) - approval- Relinquishment ID - CHSP-0160 -S47G(l@ - Part 1 - Full
relinquishment [SEC=0FFICIAL] < QQ
Importance: High Q}Q’ é?“
Hi R 6\\}0‘1/ >
i Rusty,

Have to come to you again as additional information was provic@d r,eébents and therefore where funding needs to
go and to whom. Note that this also does not include meals sz?vi@ The original notification for the providers
didnt go out as the info came through from $47G(1)(@) and th\%SGH prior to nay initial letters.

>

Please find attached the revised first Direct Selection Minute for services and funding being withdrawn by
s47G(1)(a)
This minute reverses the Minute signed 23/1/23.

This is first of 2 Minutes, for the mainstream services, 2" Minute will be Meals (indicated to go to second pilot -
S476(D@ and CALD clients. Allocated amounts are re-aligned to support service continuity.

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

Page 1 of 2
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From:

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc:

Subject: : - approval- Relinquishment ID - CHSP-0160 - - Part 1
- Full relinquishmen FFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:50:29 PM

Attachments: w_ - Part 1 - standard allocations.pdf
image001.png

So sorry

See attached

From: SATE(c), SATF

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:41 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc: SATE(E) SATRI I @Health.gov au> SATE(C) SAT
B @health gov.au>; SATE(E)SATRIN . @health goxal®, HERAT

S @heatth gomaua*h@%m 2w T

B @t oo
Subject: _-approval Rellnqws@\?n‘qp CH&‘P\0160 s47G(1)(a)

" -Part1-Fullrelinquishment [SEC= OFFICIAL&'QQ Q(b \\
Importance: High (50
v O\q’

N\
>
Have to come to you again as additional information was provided re clients and therefore

where funding needs to go and to whom. Note that this also does not include meals services.
The original notification for the providers didnt go out as the info came through from

§47G(1)(&) and the CGH prior to nay initial letters.

Hi Rusty,

Please find attached the revised first Direct Selection Minute for services and funding being

withdrawn by SATG(I)(@)

This minute reverses the Minute signed 23/1/23.

This is first of 2 Minutes, for the mainstream services, 2" Minute will be Meals (indicated to go
to second pilot - S47€@@ and CALD clients. Allocated amounts are re-aligned to support service
continuity.

Info at end of Table 1 (p.3) shows amounts being re-allocated in Minutes 1 & 2, and SSD amount
proposed to not be re-allocated.

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

E—
CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch

P | 02 STEGISHE ¢ | SATE(C)ISATE 0health gov

Page 2 of 2
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Australian Government

Department of Health and Aged Care

MINUTE: To: Russell Herald

Assistant Secretary
Home Support Operations Branch

WITHDRAWAL OF COMMONWEALTH HOME SUPPORT PROGRAMME (CHSP) SERVICES BY s47G(1)(a)

AND APPROVAL TO DIRECT APPROACH AND COMMIT FUNDS TO ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS

Purpose

As the commitment approver, under sections 21 and 23 of the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act) that you:

APPROVE é\‘g

1.

2.

. An approach to:

The reversal of the previous minute signed by you on 23 J&l@}ary 2023Q7|9?elation to $s47(1)(b)
(GST exc) being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) \}ﬁ‘om 1 July-2023 to 30 June 2024

. . . e ki ® . .
A NEW direct selection to engage alternative prow% !@the services and outputs being
withdrawn §47G(1)(@) NS Jin
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region?&(ﬁ%@rzr)om 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$847(1)(B)" GST exclusive (GST exc).

\' MY
>

s47G(1)(a)

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs being relinquished by s47G(1)(@)" in the
Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR

Additional recurrent funding of up to

s47(1)(b)

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services.

. Relinquishment of recurrent funding of $s47(1)(b) "~ (GST exc) being withdrawn by $47G(2)(@)" for the

Service Systems Development activity for 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 without reallocation.

NOTE

1. The confirmation of 847G(1)(@)" to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on 30 June

2023 (Attachment A).

2. The organisations will be notified of the outcome following your decision.

3. Once acceptance of the offer from the incoming providers is received any negotiation on outputs

will be undertaken in line with the CHSP Manual 2022-23, and the incoming providers CHSP Funding
Agreements will be varied with this approval through a data variation spreadsheet

Page 1 of 11
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Background

Shortly after the original minute for the partial allocation of $47G(1)(@)" funds was signed by you
(Attachment D) the Community Grants Hub (CGH) provided additional information from §47G(1)(@)"

]
] CGH indicated the concern that

existing regular clients of Home Maintenance would not have service continuity following the
relinquishment.

CGH also noted additional information from_
I

Based on this information additional analysis was undertaken, with the indicative funding for
§47G(1)(a)" for 2023-24 realigned to support client service continuity across all service types.

Additional consideration of CALD specific providers was also included to ensure clients retained the
option of choice of provider and had access to culturally appropriate care if wanted.

This new minute recommends the selection of providers for all ‘mainstream’ service delivery. A second
minute will provide recommendations for specialist providers for Meals and CALD service delivery.

Q)\(\

notified the CGH Victorian office on 22 Augu 6&22 that Was considering relinquishing
their CHSP funding from 1 July 2023. The CGH notified.the partr@lt of Health and Aged Care (the
Department) and provided a Selection Handover (A ormal advice was provided by the

provider in a letter dated 22 October 2022 (Attachmegt')\ gp‘neir intention to relinquish services.

The §47G(1)(@)" LGA also has a higher proportion of people in the 80+ age groups compared with
Greater Melbourne.

This minute is proposing to not reallocate SSD funding, as a review of this service model is to be
undertaken, with a decision on future delivery to be advised.

The funding being relinquished by 47G(1)(@)" for 2023-24 is further outlined in Tablel on the following
page.
§47G(1)(@)" will cease to be a CHSP provider from 1 July 2023.
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Table 1: Funding to be relinquished in 2023-24 at activity level

Funding and Outputs to be relinquished

Current 2022-23 Funding and Outputs 1 July 2023 - 30 Jun 2024

Total funding GST Total funding Total Funding GST Total Funding
(GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

Service type Outputs Outputs

(GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

Allied Health and
Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Flexible Respite

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Meals

Other Food Services

Personal Care

Social Support Group

Social Support Individual

Transport

Service Systems
Development

Grand Total
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Direct Selection Process

e S47G(1)(a)" has NOT identified a preferred provider; however, the council has noted six (6) providers
who have expressed interest in taking on some or all of the funding and outputs.

e CGH have included all of these providers in their Selection Handover, noting that $47G(1)(a)

e The CGH has identified 15 providers as potential alternative providers in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR in
the Selection Handover (Attachment B).

S47C, S4TE(d)

e All selections align with the Selection Handover provided by CGH.

s47G(1)(a), s47G(1)(b)

\QQ

s47G(1)(a), s47G(1)(b)

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.
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e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.

Through selecting these providers, the risk to client continuity of care is mitigated as clients will have
choice of transfer to an existing, well performing provider delivering in their Ioca&y.
O

A\
&
b?‘

Recommended Selection
e |tis recommended that the Department select

N
Q
(\6

[as outlined in Table 4. <

Q)Q ‘\OQ Q0
Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being 7'611’11:7141’54?@%’7@6\(10'@tedfrom_ in this minute
Q7 O« - -
. e) Funding GST Funding
Year ACPR Actl tééé'\ {\\' Outputs (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)
S Na AG
NS

ogrsdicssitaite
Ho m‘q‘ﬁa\'\ﬂafa nce

N
Home Modifications

Other Food Services
Eastern

2023-24 Metro |Personal Care
(VIC)

Social Support - Group

Social Support - Individual

Transport

Flexible Respite

Service Systems Development

Total
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Table 4: 2023-24 funding being reallocated based on Table 3 indicative offer - incoming provider allocations

Year

ACPR

2023-
2024

Eastern
Metro
(VIC)

2023-
2024

Eastern
Metro
(VIC)

2023-
2024

Eastern
Metro
(VIC)

2023-
2024

Eastern
Metro
(VIC)

Provider

Activity
Cost
Centre

Activity type

Allied Health and Therapy
Services

Domestic Assistance

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Other Food Services

Personal Care

Social Support Group

Social Support Individual

Transport

Flexible Respite

Sub-Total

Domestic Assistance

Home Maintenance

Social Support Group

Social Support Individual

Transport X

BT

O

Allied Health and '&ra )
S

Services [

Domestic ﬁ%&a ) &
Person arg‘\\ h('\\

Soqig)\:u;@rt g@ﬁp

b%ial&;’p \ndividual

F Ii@spite

© “6\‘0 Sub-Total

\
Allied Health and Therapy
Services

Domestic Assistance

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Other Food Services

Personal Care

Social Support Group

Social Support Individual

Transport

Flexible Respite

Sub-Total

Funding
(GST exc)

GST Amount

Funding
(GST inc)

TOTAL

$6,278,874.89

$627,887.49| $6,906,762.38
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Value for Money

The proposed direct selection process demonstrates value for money as it is likely to result in the timely
selection of an appropriate provider (and the engagement of that provider at no additional cost to the
Department), without the need to undertake a more extensive selection process requiring more significant
resourcing.

Funds Availability

CHSP funds are available through Priority 065 — Outcome 3.2 Aged Care Services

No additional funding is required as existing funds will be transferred through a variation to the new
provider’s agreement. Under the current administrative arrangements for CHSP variations, your approval is
required for the recommended approach.

Engagement Process

HSOB will work with the relevant CGH office to approach the preferred candidates and negotiate any
outputs in line with the 2022-23 CHSP Manual. Once the provider accepts, the formal variation process will
be provided to the CGH Establishment team through a data variation file.

Variation Process Q\(\q

CHSP arrangements are funded under the Commonwealth Sta@@érd Gra t@%’eement. The CGH will
manage the process and the variations to providers’ contracéﬁal arran%e§ents in accordance with the
relevant legislation. O

Risk Management O >y
Risk is being managed through:

N
e Ongoing consultation between the CGH and the HofRe Support Operations Branch.

e Risk assessment and data analysis undertaken by the CGH in the Selection Handover Template.

e A Transition Out Plan which details Whitehorse City Council’s plan to ensure client care continuity
(Attachment C).

e The timely approval of an incoming provider.

Proposed Timeframe

It is proposed that the Department commence this process as soon as possible to allow the new provider to
begin service delivery on 1 July 2023.

Contingencies

The preferred candidates have not been approached by the Department at this stage, so in the event that
an organisation is not willing to take on the services being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) , the
Department would need to consider approaching other CHSP providers to offer the variation.

Delegation

The approval of funds is within your delegation limit under the Accountable Authority Delegations (PGPA)
Schedule 1, 30 August 2022— item number 03.
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Recommendations
It is recommended that you:

As the commitment approver, under sections 21 and 23 of the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act):

APPROVE

R1. The reversal of the previous minute signed by you on 23 January 2023 in relation to $847(1)(b)
(GST exc) being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024

R2. A NEW direct selection to engage alternative providers to deliver the services and outputs being
withdrawn §47G(1)(a) lin
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$847(1)(B)" GST exclusive (GST exc).

R3. An approach to:

s47G(1)(a) :

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs belr@\relmqws e:g@bys47G(1)(a) in the

Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR e}
R4. Additional recurrent fundine of up to q, (0(\
<
N\

R5. ReI|nqu|shment of recurrent funding of $s47(1)(b) (GST exc) being withdrawn by §47G(1)(a)" for the
Service Systems Development activity for 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 without reallocation

NOTE

N1. The confirmation of $47G(1)(a) to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on
30 June 2023 (Attachment A).

N2. The organisations will be notified of the outcome following your decision.

N3. Once acceptance of the offer from the incoming providers is received any negotiation on outputs will
be undertaken in line with the CHSP Manual 2022-23, and the incoming providers CHSP Funding
Agreements will be varied with this approval through a data variation spreadsheet

DECISION:

R1. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS

R2. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS

R3a. - 3d. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R4a. -4d APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R5. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS

N1.- N.3 NOTED / DISCUSS

PGPA Commitment Approver

Russell Herald

Assistant Secretary

Home Support Operations Branch
icer February 2023

s47E(c), s47F

S47E(C), S47F, CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch
3 February 2023
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Attachments —
Attachment A — Notification of intent to relinquish CHSP services
Attachment B — CHSP Selection Handover Template

Attachment C — Transition Out Plan
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From: HERALD, Russell

To:
Subject: FW: - approval- Relinquishment ID - CHSP-0160 - _ Part 1
- Full relinquishmen =0FFICIAL]

Date: Sunday, 5 February 2023 12:40:00 PM
Attachments: REVISED - - Part 1 - standard allocations.pdf
image001.png

SHEOSHF — esig pls.

From: SATE(E) SATFIII @health gov.av>

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:50 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Ce- SATE(S) SATI 0 @Healthgov 0> SATENSATE
. @health.gov.au>;S4TE(C), S47TF  @health.gov.au>; [T
. @health gov.au>'_@health.gov.au>--
. @Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE:S47G(1)(@) - approval- RelmqulshmentlD CHSP%&) -s47G(1)(a)
" -Part1-Fullrelinquishment [SEC=OFFICIAL] 6®

Q
O O
@b SV ~\Afb
So sorry ) r\% N
o
o . &
See attached ?” Q\
X

From: SATE(c), SATF

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 4:41 PM
To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Ce SATE()y SATF 0 Cicat o . SATE(SATE
P @health.gov.au>; SATE(C)ISATEIIIN @health.gov.au>; fTHE
P @health.gov.au>; SATE(E)ISATEININ @health.gov.au>; [
P @Health.gov.au>

Subject: S47G(1)(@) - approval- Relinquishment ID - CHSP-0160 - S47G(1)(a)

' -Part1-Fullrelinquishment [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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

§47G(1)(a) and the CGH prior to nay initial letters.

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

to second pilot - S478@@ and CALD clients. Allocated amounts are re-aligned to support service
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
c‘b o
CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operat|on@ra%q) * Q
P | 02 SHTE@SATE £ | SATE(E)ISATE @health govau \‘\\
. ’b

v Q\o"

\' &Y

>
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

APPROVE : \Q@
<
1. The reversal of the previous minute signed by you on 23 J&l@}ary 2023Q7|9?elation to $s47(1)(b)
(GST exc) being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) \}ﬁ‘om 1 July-2023 to 30 June 2024

. . . e ki ® . .
2. A NEW direct selection to engage alternative prow% !@the services and outputs being
withdrawn §47G(1)(a) \'\ » lin

AY)
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region?&(ﬁ%@rzr)om 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling

$s47(1)(B) " GST exclusive (GST exc).

\ e
3. An approach to: ’Z>

s47G(1)(a)

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs being relinquished by $47G(1)(@)" in the
Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR

4. Additional recurrent funding of up to

s47(1)(b)

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services.

5. Relinquishment of recurrent funding of $847(2)(b) = (GST exc) being withdrawn by §47G(2)(@)" for the
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

Shortly after the original minute for the partial allocation of Whitehorse funds was signed by you
(Attachment D) the Community Grants Hub (CGH) provided additional information from s#7cm@:ssre®

]
- CGH indicated the concern that

existing regular clients of Home Maintenance would not have service continuity following the
relinquishment.

CGH also noted additional information from_
Dk

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

provider in a letter dated 22 October 2022 (Attachmegt')\ eir intention to relinquish services.

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

Page 3 of 11



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 13

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

'S47C, SA4TE(d)

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

[l as outlined in Table 4. <

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

D@{?ﬁ@%ﬁ@ S

Hom‘q‘ﬁa\kﬂa‘f\,ance
\) ¥
Home Modifications
Other Food Services
Eastern
2023-24 Metro |[Personal Care
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

Year | ACPR
2023- Eastern
2024 Metro

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

kT

O

Allied Health and '&ra )
Services 5;0 N

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

(GST exq) GST Amount

Funding
(GST inc)

TOTAL| $6,278,874.89| $627,887.49| $6,906,762.38
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
withdrawn §47G(1)(a) in
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$847(1)(B)" GST exclusive (GST exc).

R3. An approach to:

s47G(1)(a)

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs belr@\relmqws e:ggbys47G(1)(a) in the
Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR Q}
R4. Additional recurrent funding of up to ’0(\

s47(1)(b) -

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes‘& dellvermg additional CHSP services.

R5. Relinquishment of recurrent funding of $s47(1)(b) " (GST exc) being withdrawn by $47G(2)(@) | for the
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
February 2023

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

Cc: HERALD, Russell

Subject: FW: DoH meeting with AU Aboriginal Home Health tomorrow [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:12:29 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

j= eI

Are you ok for tomorrow, | know you sent nick M somewhere but will need at least you there

Rusty do you want to attend — AU update re their survey and outcomes for clients re the ‘pilot’

Kind regards,

&
s sre c‘b 8Y
Q

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operanr&QB anb *
P | 02F4IE@ISATE E | SATE(C)JSATE @health.gov.au \,\\'
. ’b
?S)Q\o"
N
>

From:S47F  @australianunity.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 8:48 AM

To: SATE(E) SATE 1 @heal gov v
Cc:S47F @australianunity.com.au>

Subject: DoH meeting with AU Aboriginal Home Health tomorrow

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click
links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning FEO=

I hope you have been keeping well.
Confirming your team are fine to meet tomorrow at 11am re AU’s Aboriginal Home Health
Outcomes report presentation? | noticed this morning that no one form DoH have accepted

invite. Can you please let me know if we need to reschedule, thanks

Warm regards,
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ro , otrategy Inance ome nea

| sometimes send emails out of hours, please do not feel obligated to respond
outside of your normal working hours.

M
v

Australian Unity Limited
271 Spring Street, MELBOURNE VIC 3000

www.australianunity.com.au

Australian Unity acknowledges the traditional owners of the land and waters of Australia.

o
X v
This email and any accompanying documents are co?ﬁntlal {&cted by copyright or
subject to legal professional privilege. If you are ed recipient, any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying (&n d any accompanying
documents is strictly prohibited. If you have % ﬂ% mail in error please notify the
sender immediately and delete it from yog(‘sys&?f
¢? 0 &
AP
P & I
&)
SN
O
SEEANNEY
Q O\ Q
S &
ORI
SN
RS2
&
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From: HERALD, Russell
To:
Subject: RE: DoH meeting with AU Aboriginal Home Health tomorrow [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:46:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png

[ll come along and listen

From: SATE(E)SATRII @health gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 10:12 AM

To: SATE(E)) SATI 1110 @health gov.au>

Cc: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: DoH meeting with AU Aboriginal Home Health tomorrow [SEC=0FFICIAL]

H_
Are you ok for tomorrow, | know you sent- somewhere but will need at least you there

Rusty do you want to attend — AU update re their survey and outcomes forqq}}ents re the ‘pilot’
6® 6?~
Kind regards, \)Q ’OQ

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch

P | 02 STEGHSHE ¢ |RESSN @ health gov o

From:_@australianunity.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 8:48 AM
To:_@health.gov.au>
Cc: SATE N @australianunity.com.au>

Subject: DoH meeting with AU Aboriginal Home Health tomorrow

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click
links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning FE@=

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

rowth, Strategy

| sometimes send emails out of hours, please do not feel obligated to respond
outside of your normal working hours.

Australian Unity Limited
271 Spring Street, MELBOURNE VIC 3000

<O

>N

www.australianunity.com.au <
S v
Australian Unity acknowledges the traditional owners of the land and \@rs of Austrqp
D \?
SN\
e»'b N
\ c)’b

This email and any accompanying docun@x\s ngo@hentlal protected by copyright or
subject to legal professional pnv1lege owdte @t the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printin this email and any accompanying

documents is strictly prohibited. ceived this email in error please notify the

%v
sender immediately and delegﬁ"ﬁ@sﬁ\y%@ystem
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From:

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc:

Subject: Att Rusty for signature- CA - - Part 2 - specialist allocations (CALD and Meals)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 9 February 2023 9:12:53 PM

Attachments: CA - - Part 2 - specialist allocations.tr5
Multiple Records Reference.tr5
CA - - Part 2 - specialist allocations.pdf
image0U1.pn

Importance: High

Hi Rusty, for your review and approval please of the attached PDF CA.

This is the 2" of 2 CA’s for Whitehorse Council
Note that meals is included in this CA- #78®®@ second pilot site
This also focus’” on CALD type of services/clients

Selections align with the Selection Handover as possible excepting $476M(@ \(\q
Q)

Special thanks to S47E(€), S4TF on this, very detailed and J@%ed on p@?as to why these
Q

providers picked, thank you

€> v
R \\\*
ACTION
e ’b
Rusty please review and sign ?S’ Q\q’
N
>

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch

P | 02 SEHTE ¢ | SATIE(ISATE 0health gov o
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

APPROVE é\ﬁ\g
1. A direct selection to engage alternative providers to deliv%@he servicgagnd outputs being withdrawn
by s47G(1)(a) 0(\ Q lin
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (@P%%p&@uly 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$s47(1)(B) GST exclusive (GST exc). NS RN
&
2. An approach to: s Q\G)
for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs being relinquished by $47G(1)(a) in
the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR
3. Additional recurrent funding of up to
from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services.
NOTE
1. The confirmation of 847G(1)(a) to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on

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
Total funding Total funding Total Funding Total Funding
Service type
(GST exc) Amou nt (GST inc) (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

Page 2 of 11
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Background

e This minute recommends the allocation of the remaining CHSP funds being relinquished by s47G(1)(a)
[ for1lJuly 2023 - 30 June 2024. These funds are being allocated separately to accommodate
the Meals on Wheels “Future Fit” pilot, and to ensure CALD clients retain the option of choice of
provider and have access to culturally appropriate care if wanted. The full details of S47G(1)(a)"

[ relinquishment were captured in the first minute (Attachment D).

Direct Selection Process

Meals

e Whitehorse LGA has been identified as a ‘metropolitan’ location for a Meals on Wheels pilot project
under the Miles Morgan Australia “Future Fit” contract (refer D22-2913498) due to a volunteer profile
and size of funding.

e Under the “Future Fit” pilot program, the Meals on Wheels (MOW) model of service delivery is being
extended into Victoria through a direct engagement with a MOW provider, allowing the social support
benefits of the MOW model to be provided to Victorian CHSP meals clients. As there are no providers in
Victoria currently using the MOW model, the selection of an interstate-based MOW provider is
required.

e For2022-23 has the following (g
Table 2a: @S&&ldmg 2022-23

Year

Funding Funding
(GSTexc) | ESTAMOUNt | (e inc)

2022-23

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.
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Culturally and Linguistically Diverse CHSP Clients

e Ass47G(1)(@  delivery profile was quite different to their CHSP allocation, the movement of
outputs and funding between service types with different unit prices to reflect actual delivery (as
detailed in the first minute at Attachment D) led to a theoretical ‘underspend’ of around 16%.

e Asnoted in the first minute for this allocation (Attachment D) $47G(1)(@) ' provided detailed
information regarding their significant CALD specific delivery, with some clients needing staff speaking
their preferred language to undertake their CHSP services.

e This relatively small allocation has not affected the ability of the incoming ‘mainstream’ providers to
deliver the full complement of outputs required by s47G(1)(@)  Clients. The four main providers
have been allocated sufficient funding and outputs to cover all s47G(1)(@) " clients, including all CALD
clients, plus approximately 5% extra to allow for client choice.

e This allocation allows CALD clients equitable access to choose a provider to meet their needs.

¢ DEX data indicates that there are more than 30 different main languages for s47G(1)(@)
clients, with the three predominant non-English language groups being Chinae, Greek, and ltalian.

e |tis recommended that allocations be made to specific providers for theséﬁree language groups, plus
an allocation to a multicultural specialist provider that den@ trates c ity to provide services in
some of the other languages identified.

S, £
e The CALD specialist providers are being recommend ct%ék sshylce types where culturally
appropriate care can provide the most benefit (S%ﬁ%\ {'ﬁp o@%roup and Individual, Allied Health and
Therapy Services, Personal Care, Flexible Resp'@b n?@o é&ic Assistance), proportionate to what
services the Whitehorse Council clients fro@&hg' mm nity have used in the past six months.

Table 2: SIS - CHSP Funding 2022-23 - Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR

L. Funding Funding
Year ACPR Activity type (GST exc) GST Amount (GST inc)
Eastern |Social Support - Group
2022-23 | Metro [Specialised Support Services
(Vic)

Centre Based Respite

ACPR Total
CHSP Total Funding
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e S4G(@ have not received any funding through the 2020-22 Growth round, or the Ad Hoc (GO4265 or
G0O5672) or COVID support (G03877) funding rounds.

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider Li%b (b(]/ Y
RN

Table 2c: SANGHNE) - CHSP Funding 2022-23 - Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR

.. Funding Funding
Year m Activity type (GST exc) GST Amount (GST inc)
Eastern .
2022-23 Metro (Vic) Social Support - Group
ACPR Total
CHSP Total Funding
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847G(1)(a) have not received any funding through the 2020-22 Growth or CALD round, or the Ad Hoc
(GO4265 or GO5672) funding rounds.

The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider

R’b
Funding Funding
(GST exc) GST Amount (GST inc)

A ‘
Eastern Flexible Resplte

Metro [Social Suppos \' du
(Vi) SoaaIS or(QGro o
&7 & P AcPRTotal

2 ’ CHSP Total Funding
A0 (L

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.
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Table 2¢: SATCENENNN - CHSP Funding 2022-23 - Eastern Metro (VIC) ACPR

Funding
(GST exc)

Funding
(GST inc)

Year ACPR Activity type GST Amount

Eastern |social Support - Individual
2022-23 | Metro

(Vic)y |Home Modifications

ACPR Total

CHSP Total Funding

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated P 'dQSQi

Through selecting these providers, the risk f@%’li
choice of transfer to an existing, cultu
locality.

co \'uity of care is mitigated as clients will have
QQE, and well performing provider delivering in their
O

Recommended Selection
e Itis recommended that tl'@cbe

as the preferred organisations to be offered the

services being withdra “ itehorse City Council as outlined in Table 4.

Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being reallocated from Whitehorse City Council in this minute

Funding GST Funding
(GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

Year ACPR Activity type Outputs

Meals
Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Eastern

2023-24 Metro -
(VIC) Social Support - Group

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
2024 (VIC)
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

Flexible Respite (0\

S

27 XN\ al

Domestic Assis_;a?uc O
Personal Cire %O &

rog

ividual

Social p
S S
2" R
ied Ith and Therapy
e S

Sub-Total

estic Assistance

Personal Care

Social Support Group

Social Support Individual

Transport

Sub-Total

TOTAL

Value for Money

Funding
(GST exc)

Funding

GST Amount (GST inc)

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

CHSP funds are available through Priority 065 — Outcome 3.2 Aged Care Services.
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

Variation Process

CHSP arrangements are funded under the Commonwealth Standard Grant Agreement. The CGH will
manage the process and the variations to providers’ contractual arrangements in accordance with the
relevant legislation.

Risk Management

Risk is being managed through:

e Ongoing consultation between the CGH and the Home Support Operations Branch.
e Risk assessment and data analysis undertaken by the CGH in the Selection I-@%over Template.
e A Transition Out Plan which details Whitehorse City Counci%@slan to er\?ﬁe client care continuity

(Attachment C). QQ (\é
e The timely approval of an incoming provider. @6 Q%%@
Proposed Timeframe vg} . \%’(}

It is proposed that the Department commence this proce&as soon as possible to allow the new provider to
begin service delivery on 1 July 2023. Q,
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

R1. A direct selection to engage alternative providers to deliver the services and outputs being withdrawn
by s47G(1)(a) ]in
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
SS47(1)(BY GST exclusive (GST exc).

R2. An approach to:

s4/G(1)(a)

\

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs beﬁa% relmqugkéd by s47G(1)(a) in
the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR Q

6 @Q’%\\\*
R3. Additional recurrent funding of up to

847(1)(57

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 tor the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services.

NOTE

N1. The confirmation of s47G(1)(a) to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on
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
R2a.-R2e. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R3a.-R3e. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
N1.- N.3 NOTED / DISCUSS

PGPA Commitment Approver

Russell Herald

Recommending Officer Assistant Secretary

Home Support Operations Branch
February 2023

S47E(c), s47F
S47E(©).; s47F CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch

9 February 2023
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

Attachment D - Minute 1 for $47G(1)(a) relinquishment

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 17
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

APPROVE 6\0@
1. A direct selection to engage alternative providers to dellv%@he serwcgagnd outputs being withdrawn
by s47G(1)(a) & lin

the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ébP N@uly 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$s47(1)(B) " GST exclusive (GST exc).

2. An approach to: \%Q}
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

e For 2022-235476(1)@) has the fo é;lnéfumkkg and service types:
Table 2a: @S&&ldmg 2022-23
ra -

2” o

Year X OQ ctivity type Funding GST Amount Funding

(GST exc) (GST inc)

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
deliver the full complement of outputs required by s47G(1)(@) ~ Clients. The four main providers
have been allocated sufficient funding and outputs to cover all s$47G(1)(@) | clients, including all CALD
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

e |tis recommended that allocations be made to specific providers for thesqﬁree language groups, plus
an allocation to a multicultural specialist provider that den@ trates c ity to provide services in
some of the other languages identified. N

O \

e The CALD specialist providers are being recommend ct%ék s@(loce types where culturally
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

Year ACPR Activity type Funding | o\ unt| Funding
Eastern |Social Support - Group
2022-23 | Metro |[Specialised Support Services
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

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider Li%b

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
a) a

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.
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Table 2¢: SATCENENNN - CHSP Funding 2022-23 - Eastern Metro (VIC) ACPR

Funding GST Amount Funding

Year ACPR Activity type (GST exc) (GST inc)

Eastern |gocial Support - Individual
2022-23 | Metro
(Vic)y |Home Modifications

ACPR Total

CHSP Total Funding

. e provider is not on the scalate 1

\ \

Through selecting these providers, the risk@f@ce'li \'co \'uity of care is mitigated as clients will have
choice of transfer to an existing, cultura{@agggo qs@e, and well performing provider delivering in their
locality. ™A™, O

Recommended Selection
e Itis recommended that tl‘@cbe

as the preferred organisations to be offered the
as outlined in Table 4.

services being withdra

Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being reallocated from SATCGHNEIINEEGE /s minute

Funding GST Funding
(GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

Year ACPR Activity type Outputs

Meals
Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Eastern

2023-24 | Metro -
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
o&
o A0
Domestic Assis_;a?uc o
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
e The timely approval of an incoming provider. @6 Q)cb(ll ’\6
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
an organisation is not willing to take on the services being relinquished by $47G(1)(a) , the
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
by s47G(1)(a) lin
the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
S847(1)(b) " GST exclusive (GST exc).

R2. An approach to:

s47G(1)(a)

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs bg\&)% rellnqlgké% by s47G(1)(a) in

the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR
6 &
\,
R3. Additional recurrent funding of up to

S47(1%ﬁ§3b

)

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June Z%@ 'roefhe poses ot delivering additional CHSP services.
& \@
NOTE b
N1. The confirmation o &ﬂ% a)Q to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on
30 June 2023 (Atta

N2. The organisations will be@étlfled of the outcome following your decision.

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

R1. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS PGPA Commitment Approver

R2a.-R2e. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R3a.-R3e. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
N1.- N.3 NOTED / DISCUSS

Russell Herald

Recommending Officer Assistant Secretary

S47E(C) s47F Home Support Operations Branch
’ February 2023

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

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 18

Page 11 of 11



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 19

From: HERALD, Russell

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Att Rusty for signature- CA - - Part 2 - specialist allocations (CALD and Meals)

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Sunday, 12 February 2023 4:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Savanna — all good to sign

From: SATE(C) SATFI] @health gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 9:13 PM
To' HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Ce: SATE(E SATF - @Heath oo, SHTEOSATE
B @heath v o, SATE(OISATE S @heoli o>
Subject: Att Rusty for signature- CA-S47G(L)(@) | - Part 2 - specialist allocations

(CALD and Meals) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

O
Hi Rusty, for your review and approval please of the attached PDF CA. 0\(\
6® 6?~
This is the 2" of 2 CA’s for Whitehorse Council Q
I <z§1' 8

M\
Note that meals is included in this CA- #76@@& secord Qﬂ’o site)
v Q\%
A
Selections align with the Selection Handover as possible excepting $476@(@

This also focus’ on CALD type of services/clients

Special thanks to S4TE(€), S4TF on this, very detailed and justified on paper as to why these
providers picked, thank you

ACTION
Rusty please review and sign

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch

P | 02 STEGISHE ¢ | SATE(C)ISATE 0health gov
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S47E(c), s47F

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 1:09 PM

To: S47E(c), s47F

Cc: SATE(c), S4TF

Subject: RE: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Stand-alone entities are the ones being targeted, so should be OK for those where it’s a small part of their business.
These ones use the brand but aren’t direct MOW outlets

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

Hey Rusty — wanted to get your thoughts on this because I’'m not completely across the Future Fit work.

Pontem have come to us asking if they could include a provider who haxa small Mo@)mponent to their service
delivery (<1% total revenue) in their Supporting Community Care Prog}%m. S

SRS
| would still think they should be excluded because the busine an@rm&on activities under MoW may assist in
other areas of their service delivery. ) \03 \O&

N O
o .
X
o)
From:S47F @pontem.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 9:18 AM

To:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>; S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thoughts?

Good morning S47E(C), s47F

| just wanted to confirm that your guidance regarding not targeting Meals on Wheels (MoW) providers is
intended for stand-alone MoW entities. | had thought MoW were all stand-alone entities, however, we
met with one provider yesterday that could really benefit from our offering. They have a very small MoW
component <1% total revenue. In my view, it would be a shame to exclude them from the Supporting
Community Care Program on the basis of this.

And just FYI, | have spoken with the S47F - we'll talk again once both Programs are
more settled to discuss potential synergies.

Kind regards

SATF

From: S47E(C), S47F @Health.gov.au>

Sent: 31 January 2023 10:58

To:S47F @pontem.com.au>; S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Good morningS4 7 F
| believe ™ @ s referring to MoW involvement in the pilot and future provider surveys. | understand your initial
CHSP provider survey has already been distributed widely, so it would just be a matter of excluding them from the
pilot and future communications/surveys.

For any responses you’ve already received, they would all state in the organisation field that they are a branch of
Meals on Wheels, likely followed by their state/service area (e.g. SA; Tasmania etc.).

When distributing further communications via SSD networks, if you ask to exclude Meals on Wheels due to their
own internal transformation, the distributors will easily be able to identify which emails to remove from their
respective contact lists as needed.

Kind regards
S47E(c), s47F

From:S47F @pontem.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:05 PM

To:S47E(c), s47F @health.gov.au>

Cc:S47E(c), s47F Health.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL] @\(\Q

N
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outsid@@hr organ'g&%n. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is @ (b(\

He“0547E(c). S4TF ?\ 0\
N
Doing well thanks and hope the same goes for you (botf@’.

Thanks for the update re MoW. | would appreciate you advising on how we identify them though!

Cheers!

s4/F

From:S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>
Sent: 30 January 2023 14:52

To:S47F @pontem.com.au>
Cc:S47E(c), s47F Health.gov.au>

Subject: Pontem - Avoid Meals on Wheels providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]
HiS4F
Hope you are well.

Meals on Wheels is currently undertaking their own business transformation activities. To avoid any confusion, can
you please avoid targeting Meals on Wheels providers? This will just remove any confusion within this organisation.

If you need help identifying if an organisation is a MoW provider, please reach out!

Many thanks,
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S47E(c), s47F
S47E(),s47F - Reablement and CHSP Policy
Home Support Operations Branch

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T: S47E(C), s47F | E: S4TE(C), S4TF | @health.gov.au
Location: 5.S.558 Level 5, Sirius Building

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Please note my work days are Mon, Wed, Thus and Fri

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia,

and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past
and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately

and delete all copies of this transmission." . QQ
®\
%) v
>
Q o
SE
SN
N N\

&> &
Ll

,\'\(\ﬂ
>
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Australian Government

Commonwealth Home Support Programme Adhoc Funding 2022-24 (GO5672)

Department of Health
and Aged Care

Business Name Business ABN
Organisation Id Schedule Id Length of Project
Certification

| declare that | am an authorised representative of the organisation described above, my organisation is an existing CHSP service provider and that the information provided
below is true and accurate at the date of application.

Name Signature or E-signature Position in orgafﬁbatlon Date
\Q} bg
Please indicate under which category you are applying for funding
Unforeseen and exceptional circumstances O Service demand pressures and st@y i@rta 'b Sector improvement or innovative delivery model O
Y N \ Y N

Have you read the Grant Guidelines (G05672)? O O Are you requesting onefg'f fu&hn \o_, O O Have you investigated sub-contracting options? O 0O
Does the request fit within the scope of CHSP? O O Are you requestin u r@ fth(dmg’? Are you a subcontractor delivering CHSP? OO
Have you considered the flexibility provisions? O O Isthisa joint (c%ﬁaortl @ ion? Has the ACQSC found any compliance issues? ON®)
Do you anticipate having unspent funds from 2022-237Q O Is your FAN@a I'e\s%ppllcatwn’? O O Have you received a Notice of Non Compliance? O O

Pleasgﬁro(réé aqﬁlonal information below
Alignment with Grant Opportunity Objectives

Describe how your proposal efficiently and effectively me @cme&bﬁ(\%g?é; and outcomes of the CHSP and this grant opportunity outlined in Sections 2.1
and 2.2, with supporting evidence and costings (450 woag 09

N 8
¥ @Q’
S

o~
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Organisational capacity and performance

Demonstrate your organisation’s capacity, including the governance, and your key personnel/staff capability (experience and qualifications) to deliver the activity
objectives (450 words)

o&
CQ} 6?9
SO
&> P
Risks and risk management e O
Describe how you will operationalise the activity in the timeframe to achieve the outcomes for the\ge(get group within budget, including risks and risk mitigation strategies (450 words)

>
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Please ensure you have the correct ACPR and service type, this will enable easier assessment. For fields that are not relevant please mark N/A

2022-2023 - Part Year Funding Request (should be the expected service delivery costs for the period from start of service delivery to 30 June 2023)

State

ACPR
as defined in the manual

Activity Type
as defined in the manual

No. Clients

Outputs

Unit Price

$

Total

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Please sign, save and submit to chspprogram@health.gov.au

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

2023-2024 - Full Year Funding Request (requested funding should reflect the expected service delivery costs in the 2023-24 Financial Year)

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
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From: S47TE(c), s47F

To: MORGAN, Nick; HERALD, Russell; ATKINSON, Julia; RICHARDSON, Mark; S47E(c), S47F

Cc: HARTLAND, Nicholas; 547E(c), sS47F

Subject: For DEM/ACGC paper 2023-24 and beyond AACG Annual Performance Measures & Aged Care Reform
Narrative and Future State User Journeys [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 9:10:54 AM

Attachments: ACGC Briefing Paper - 2023-24 and beyond AACG Annual Performance Measures (FAS-cleared).docx
Ageing and Aged Care Group Revised Performance Measures 2023-24 - Draft Final Report.pdf
ACGC Briefing Paper - Aged Care Reform Narrative and Future State User Journeys (FAS-cleared).docx
Attachment A - Impact on Providers over Time (by project).pdf
perf measures 1.PNG
perf measures 2.PNG
image002.png

Importance: High

Hi all

Thea circulated the attached out-of-session papers for FAS review and endorsement. Most
notably, the Synergy review of AACG Outcome 3 Performance Indicators.

As you're aware, the first cut of the PBS is due 27 Feb and teams are working on this and while
timelines in the paper are as follows, we are still expected to work to a first draft,and then
finesse in next drafts:

e A decision is needed to finalise PBS Performance Indicators before 3 March 2023 to meet
Budget process deadlines for publishing the PBS.

e The indicators will be provided, for informationto the) Depdrtment’s Performance Reporting
Sub-Committee on 23 February 2023.

| am, however, following up with S47E(C)S4T7R" /Greg Pugh for a bit more clarity.
The second paper is FYl on Aged Care Reform Narrative and Future State User Journeys.
Thanks

S47E(c), s47F

Executive Officer toNick Hartland | First Assistant Secretary
Home and Residential DiNision sAgeing and Aged Care Group
Department of Health and+Aged Care
P | 02 S4TE(©). s47F |\ | S47E(c), s47F

From: CONNOLLY, Thea <Thea.Connolly@health.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 6:15 PM

To: LYE, Michael <Michael.LYE@health.gov.au>; HARTLAND, Nicholas
<Nick.HARTLAND@health.gov.au>; STRAPP, Eliza <Eliza.Strapp@health.gov.au>; METZ, Mel

<Mel.Metz@health.gov.au>; SATE(C), S47F @health.gov.au>; MCMILLAN, Alison
<Alison.MCMILLAN @health.gov.au>
Cc:S47TE(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>; SATE(€); S47TF

@health.gov.au>; AACG Executive <S#"®@ @health.gov.au>; HRD Executive
<S47E(d)  @Health.gov.au>; MWDExecutive SATE(d) @Health.gov.au>; LAFFAN,

Amy <Amy.l AFFAN @health.gov.au>; QAD Executive <S47E(d) @Health.gov.au>; BEKIS,
Natalie <Natalie.BEKIS@Health.gov.au>; GARRETT, Trish <Trish.Garrett@health.gov.au>; SDD
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Executive SATE(d) @Health.gov.au>; RID Executive S4TE(d)  @Health.gov.au>; PUGH,
Gregory <Gregory. PUGH@health.gov.au>; SATE(C), S47F

@health.gov.au>; EVANS, Melissa <Melissa.EVANS@Health.gov.au>;
FILARDO, Maria <Maria.FILARDO@Health.gov.au>
Subject: For ACGC consideration out-of-session: 2023-24 and beyond AACG Annual Performance
Measures & Aged Care Reform Narrative and Future State User Journeys [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi colleagues

Please find the following out-of-session ACGC Briefing Papers from RID summarised below and
attached in full.

We are seeking your consideration out-of-session noting that ACGC has a full agenda until the
meeting of Tuesday, 7 March, and we have imminent deadlines for the next steps associated

with both of these items.

Happy to discuss any concerns, | realise there is a lot in both papers, but | hope they are clear
enough to allow consideration and endorsement out of session.

Regards Thea

1. 2023-24 and beyond AACG Annual Performance Measures

The paper seeks your consideration.as follews:

1. NOTE the findings and recommenddtions from the report on AACG Performance
Measures.

2. AGREE to the recommendéd Outcome 3 performance indicators for inclusion in the
2023-24 PortfoliocBudgeb Statements and related Corporate Plan. Summarised in the
attached snips, detgil\at pages 35-45 of draft final report pdf

3. AGREE to the longer-term performance monitoring implementation milestones
(AttachmentA).

4. ENDORSE the actions outlined in the Next Steps and Opportunities section of this

paper.

Please provide endorsement/seek clarification from Thea, Greg Pugh or S47E(C), S47F by
midday 24 February.

2. Aged Care Reform Narrative and Future State User Journeys

The paper seeks your consideration as follows:

e Endorse the procurement of human-centred design services to develop:
o a set of future state user journeys that describe the future experience for
different stakeholder groups to bring the reform’s vision to life, and
o accompanying communication materials to articulate the reform’s vision.
e Endorse the transition of the Aged Care Change Management Office pilot to a
permanent service offering of the Aged Care Communication and Change
Branch.

Page 2 of 3



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 33

Please provide endorsement/seek clarification from Thea, Mel Evans or Maria Filardo in the first
instance by midday 24 February.

Thea Connolly

First Assistant Secretary

Reform Implementation Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

T:s47F | E: thea.connolly@health.gov.au / S47F @protected.health.gov.au
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Executive Assistant | S47E(€);S47F
T: (02) SATE()SATE | £ $47E(), S47F @health.gov.au

Executive Officer | S47E(C), S47F
T: (02)547E(c), S47F | E S47E(c), 547F@hea|th.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of
Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community-We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.
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From: HERALD, Russell

To: S47F

Cc: HARTLAND, Nicholas; S47E(c), s47F

Subject: VIC Council withdrawals and Meals on Wheels [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 12:55:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi All,

Just a quick update on the Victorian Council withdrawals and the impact on the Meals on Wheels
model (MB23-000009 refers). You may also have noted an article in the HeraldSun on the
weekend in relation to this issue.

The Department has now secured agreement from Queensland Meals on Wheels and Newcastle
Meals on Wheels to deploy and pick up the existing client base of the Ballarat and Whitehorse
Council areas, effective 1 July 2023. In order to deploy the necessary infrastructure, the
departmentally funded FUTURE FIT initiative will be used to support the standing up of new
Meals on Wheels outlets in these areas (FUTURE FIT being a business transformation and linking
program across most of the meals on wheels network).

These two contracts reflect around 100,000 meals delivered.per annum,\and we believe we will
be able to retain the current workforce of at least 100 velunteers to.deliver social connection. As
per previous briefings these deployments are pilots to,demonstrate whether this approach is
viable in the long term and can be deployed more/broadlyin Victoria and Western Australia
if/when councils withdraw from delivering meals.

A lot of work to do to stand up, but a geod outcome

Cheers,
Rusty

Russell Herald
Assistant Secretary

Home Support Operations-Branch
Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
Department of Health and Aged Care

(W) 02 S4TE(c), s47F (M) s47F

Executive Assistant: S47E(C), S47F
S4T7E(C);S47F @health.gov.au (W) 02 SATEESATE
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From: SATE(D), S4TF

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc:

Subject: Att Rusty - please sign - CA Final - - Part 3 - reversal of
(in Part 2) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 4:14:20 PM

Attachments: i

Hi Rusty,

please sign the attached CA (Final).

This is for the additional funding and relinquished services fors47G(1)(a) .

Increased form the lower funding amount t .as well as the relinquished S47G(1)(@) funding.

Note that once signed, this will be prioritised by the cgh to be varied and offered

<O
ACTION — please sign the attached < ()\
¥ \g
& O
O O
&
RN
2 N
7 X P
\X
C Yo
.
@7 A X
‘O é\ P

From:m&alth .gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 F arbﬁbz 21 PM
To:%@heelth.gw.aw
Subject: NEEDS AS.CLEARANCE FW: D23-606049 : CA-847G(1)(@) - Part 3-reversal
ofﬂ (in Part 2) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Q

Hellof™ ¥ _finance cleared by ™" —-s47G(1)(@) | withMinutes1&2

being the attachments, cheers,

From: SATE(E) SATF I Cticolth cov >

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 3:15 PM

To:S47E(c), s47F  @health.gov.au>

Co:SATE(©), SATF | et o - SATE(E)SATE

P @Health.gov.au>

Subject: D23-606049 : CA-s47G(1)(@) - Part3-reversal of s47G(1)(@)

W (in Part 2) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hello -

Very minor changes in track: spacing in ABN.
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Figures checked and cleared.

Kind Regards

Branch Finance Manager (Assistant Director)
Home Support Operations Branch

Home and Residential Division | Ageing and Aged Care Group
The Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T: (02) SSTEQUSHTR Ext: [ | E: SATEC)SATF @health gov au
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

Please note: | don’'t work Tuesday; Wednesday and Friday from 2:45pm

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the
Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia, and their contlnumg%onnectlon to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them gnd their caggJ\res and to all
Elders both past and present. CQ" b

N >

-——Original Message-----

(in Part 2)

[SEC=OFFICIAL] (,0 60@ S

Hello for fin'ch ‘Zi -allocation of funds to
I - or i go@pﬁ;@% s47G(@)

-—----<HPE Contenﬁﬁ)ﬂ\é@er record Information >---—-

Record Number : D23-606049

Tile :  CA-SATG()(@)" 1] - Part3- reversal of SATG(M)(@) I
. (inPart2)
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
1. The reversal of the previous minute signed by you on 23 January 2023iin-relation to $847(1)(b)
(GST exc) being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) Jfrom 1 July-2023 to 30 June 2024

2. A NEW direct selection to engage alternative providers todeliver,the services and outputs being
withdrawn §47G(1)(a) &l x0T lin

the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Regioni(ACPR):from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$s47(1)(B) " GST exclusive (GST exc).
@J - N
S
<
S ; \ & a.
‘.G)bA rQ)Q AOI

for the purposes of‘delivering the services and outputs being relinquished by $47G(1)(@)" in the
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

3. An approach to:

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



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 44

Background

e Shortly after the original minute for the partial allocation of $47G(Z)(@)" funds was signed by you
(Attachment D) the Community Grants Hub (CGH) provided additional information from g#e®@ssaeme

]
- CGH indicated the concern that

existing regular clients of Home Maintenance would not have service continuity following the
relinquishment.

e CGH also noted additional information from_
]
I

e Based on this information additional analysis was undertaken, with the indicative funding ¢
I for 2023-24 realigned to support client service continuity across all service types.

e Additional consideration of CALD specific providers was also included to ensure clients retained the
option of choice of provider and had access to culturally appropriate care if wanted.

e This new minute recommends the selection of providers for all ‘mainstream’ service delivery. A second
minute will provide recommendations for specialist providers for Meals and CALD service delivery.

o&
N O
notified the CGH Victorian office on 22 Augus @%22 thath?as considering relinquishing
their CHSP funding from 1 July 2023. The CGH notified.the partn@t of Health and Aged Care (the

Department) and provided a Selection Handover (A -Formal advice was provided by the
rovider in a letter dated 22 October 2022 (Att eir intention to relinquish services.

The_ LGA also has a hi%g

;\ ortion of people in the 80+ age groups compared with
Greater Melbourne. S A

This minute is proposnr;} ot reallocate SSD funding, as a review of this service model is to be
undertaken, with a decision on future delivery to be advised.

e The funding being relinquished by $47G(1)(@)"| for 2023-24 is further outlined in Tablel on the following
page.
e S47G(1)(a@)" will cease to be a CHSP provider from 1 July 2023.
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

s47C, s47E(d)

All selections align with the Selection Handover provided by CGH.

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
\\

. 4
Recommended Selection
e |tis recommended that the Department select

[7777 asthe preferred organisation(s) to be off{ied B\e s
tlined in Table 4. N
[/ asoutlined in Table @Q {\ Q

O
Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being relmqmsh'@&’ ‘1@ cal,%?s\nted from SATGAY@III mn this minute
\‘ ‘\\<\
Funding GST Funding
Year ACPR Ad@ 'é Outputs (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

D@bo!’th%sE@%e

%) ]
Homeﬁ/lalﬂgnance
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
Activity type Cost
Centre

Funding GST Amount Funding

ACPR (GST exc) (GST inc)

Provider

2023-
2024

Allied Health and Therapy
Services

Domestic Assistance

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Eastern Other Food Services
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

&Y)
O

2023-
2024

Allied Health and Therap
Services RN
Domestic Q@‘&a}{@ ) A
Persor}@\arg‘\\\\ A{’\\v
So@%\up@rt ﬁq%’(ujp
&Kgiil@;p@}ndividual
F@ﬁe@?p‘ite

\‘9‘0 Sub-Total

Eastern
Metro
(VIC)

2023-
2024

\
Allied Health and Therapy
Services

Domestic Assistance

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Eastern Other Food Services
Metro

(vIC)

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

CHSP arrangements are funded under the Commonwealth Standard Grant'‘Agreement. The CGH will
manage the process and the variations to providers’ contractual arrangéments in accordance with the
relevant legislation.

Risk Management

Risk is being managed through:

e Ongoing consultation between the CGH-and thé Home Support Operations Branch.

e Risk assessment and data analysis undertaken by the CGH in the Selection Handover Template.

e A Transition Out Plan which details Whiteharse City Council’s plan to ensure client care continuity
(Attachment C).

e The timely approval of antincoming provider.

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

Page 9 of 11
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

R4. Additional recurrent funding of up to

s47(1)(b)

s&\"
from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the-purposes’of delivering additional CHSP services.
R5. Relinquishment of recurrent funding-of $847(%)(b) " (GST exc) being withdrawn by s47G(1)(@)" for the
Service Systems Development activity for 1:July 2023 to 30 June 2024 without reallocation

NOTE

N1. The confirmation of S47G(1)(@™ & to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on
30 June 2023 (Attachment A).

N2. The organisations will be-hatified of the outcome following your decision.
N3. Once acceptance of the effer from the incoming providers is received any negotiation on outputs will

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
R2. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS S4 7 F
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
6 February 2023

S4TE(C), S4TF

S47E(C), S47F, CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch
3 February 2023

Page 10 of 11
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
1. The s47G(1)(b), s47E(d) N i
to deliver the Meals services and outputs being withdrawn by s47G(1)(a)
L b AY ] in the Eastern Metro

(Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July-2023"to 30:June 2024 totalling $s47(1)(b) =~ GST
exclusive (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) = GST inclusive{GST inc):

2. An approach to s47G(1)(a) e R
, for the purposes of delivering the-Meals services and outputs being relinquished by
s47G(1)(a) in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.
\ )
3. o A
,Q(\\ ) A AO
NOTE

1. This is the third Minute in relation to the relinquishment of funding by $47G(1)(a) . Further
Minutes may be required to re-allocate services and funds that are declined in part or in full by
incoming providers already approved to be offered relinquishing services.

2. On 13 February you signed the s47G(1)(a) ‘Part 2’ Minute approving the re-allocation
of all services and outputs being withdrawn by $47G(1)(a) including the re-allocation
of Meals outputs and funding totalling Ss47(1)(b) ~ (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) | (GST inc) to S47CM@
(Attachment A).

3. S4T6M@ \yi|| be notified of the outcome following your decision.

4. Additional funding from the increased unit price totalling $s47(1)(b) " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b)  (GST
inc) will be sourced from the pool of unallocated 2023-24 funds and will not affect the funding
amounts to be offered for the other service types.

Page 1 of 6
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Background

e This Minute recommends the re-allocation of the Meals CHSP funding and outputs being relinquished

by SATG(1)(@) I for L July 2023 - 30 June 2024 SATG(H)(B)y SATE() Y
T

e The full details of Whitehorse Council’s relinquishment were captured in the ‘Minutes Part 1’
(Attachment B) and ‘Part 2’ (Attachment A).

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
benefits of the MOW model to be provided to Victorian CHSP meals clients. As no providers in Victoria
currently use the MOW model, the selection of an interstate-based MOW provider is required.

Selection of "™ allows a smooth transition and servic @nt%@ty for clients. The selection aligns to
the Future Fit work that Miles Morgan are undertggtgé ar ow the social support model of MOW
to continue in service delivery. \Q) S fo

e For 2022-23 "= has the following fundllqg%n@z;v@ types:
Table 1 SATGUNBISATE@ NN - CHSP Fuudiiig 20202355

Funding
(GST exc)

Funding
(GST inc)

Year ACPR GST Amount

Hunter (NSW)

2022-23
Hunter (NSW)

eceived addltloﬁﬁl\\ﬂeals funding of $847(1)(b) " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) | (GST inc) and Social
Support Individual funding of S_ (GST exc) or $_ (GST inc) in the 2020-22 Growth
Funding round.

) s not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.

Recommended Selection

e Itis recommended that the Department select S47G(1)(@) "1 as the preferred

organisation to be offered the Meals services being withdrawn by s47G(1)(@) ~ asoutlinedin
the Tables below.

Page 2 of 6
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_3_
o Tuble > Funding toSET60N@) being reallocated fron SATGENE)
L. Activity Unit Price . .
Year ACPR Activity Cost Outputs Al GST Amount Fund.lng
type (GST exc) (GST inc)
Centre
Eastern S47E(d)
2023-24| Metro |Meals
(Vic)
Total
® Table 3: Additional anmf:‘;fg to saTGM)(@) fo be 1 azn'hmzr‘s:fﬁ om :‘fh‘.‘?i."og.‘?m?’f}:mfs pool via increased unit price (FEAIENB)
. Activity Unit Price ) )
Year ACPR A:tlv;ty Cost Outputs (I(:Sus?l'dcla:‘:) GST Amount (?Sr;_df:f)
yp Centre :
Eastern S47E(d)
2023-24| Metro |Meals
(Vic)
Total f\(\q
® Table 4: Total funding being reallocated r05476(1)(8)
. . Activity UnitPrice ) .
Year ACPR Activity Cost Outputs e GST Amount Fund'l ne
type (GST exc) (GST inc)
Centre » U
Eastern S47E(d) Q,Q (@) \
2023-24| Metro |Meals
(Vic) | “
Total AN 6\

Value for Money

The proposed direct selection‘process demonstrates value for money as it is likely to result in the timely
selection of an appropriateprovider (and the engagement of that provider at no additional cost to the
Department), without the need'to undertake a more extensive selection process requiring more significant
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

e Risk assessment and data analysis undertaken by the Home Support Operations Branch.

* s47G(1)(a) experience with a distribution model that aligns to $47G(1)(a) current
MOW model and their engagement with the Miles Morgan Future Fit program, their continuation of
social support aspects of MOW provision.

e The engagement of an experienced MOW provider into Victoria.

e The timely approval of an incoming provider.

Proposed Timeframe

It is proposed that the Department commence this process as soon as possibleto allow the new provider to
begin service delivery on 1 July 2023.

Contingencies

In the unexpected event that $476(@W)@) does not take onthe Meals:services being relinquished by
s47G(1)(a) , the Department would need to consider approaching other CHSP providers to
offer the variation.

Delegation

The approval of funds is within your delegation limit.under the Accountable Authority Delegations (PGPA)
Schedule 1, 13 February 2023- item-number 03:

Page 4 of 6
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

R1. Thes47G(1)(b), s47E(d)
to deliver the Meals services and outputs being withdrawn by $47G(1)(a)
in the Eastern Metro
(Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling $s47(2)(b) = GST
exclusive (GST exc) or $847(2)(b) = GST inclusive (GST inc).

R2. An approach to s47G(1)(a)
], for the purposes of delivering the Meals services and outputs being relinquished by
s47G(1)(a) in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.

s47(1)(b)

NOTE

N1. This is the third Minute in relation to the relinquishment-of funding by s47G(1)(a) . Further
Minutes may be required to re-allocate servicescand.-funds that are declined in part or in full by
incoming providers already approved to'be offered relinquishing services).

N2. On 13 February you signed the S47G(T)(@>" <" ‘Part 2’ Minute approving the re-allocation of
all services and outputs being withdrawn by $47G(1)(a) including the re-allocation of
Meals outputs and funding totalling “Ss4Z{@)() " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b)  (GST inc) to S47C@@
(Attachment A).

N3. s476(M)@ will be notified-of the;outeome following your decision.

N4. Additional funding fromhe increased unit price totalling Ss47(1)(b) "~ (GST exc) or Ss47(2)(B) " (GST
inc) will be sourced from thepool of unallocated 2023-24 funds and will not affect the funding
amounts to be offered for'the other service types.

DECISION:

R1. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R2 APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R3 APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
N1.- N.4 NOTED / DISCUSS

PGPA Commitment Approver

Recommending Officer Russell Herald

S47E(C), s47F Assistant Secretary

Home Support Operations Branch
February 2023

S47E(©).; s47F CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch
22 February 2023
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Attachments —

Attachment A —847G(1)(@) | Part 2 Minute
Attachment B —_ Part 1 Minute

Page 6 of 6
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
1. A direct selection to engage alternative providers to deliverithe services-and outputs being withdrawn
by s47G(1)(@) S Jin

the Eastern Metro (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling
$s47(1)(B) " GST exclusive (GST exc).

2. An approach to:

s47G(1)(a)

for the purposes of dellvermg the services and outputs being relinquished by $47G(1)(a) in
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

e For 2022-235476(1)@) has the folloy méfund@g and service types:
Table 2a: @S&@ll(img 2022-23

Funding
(GST exc)

Funding
(GST inc)

Year KQ’ Q’%ctlwty type GST Amount

2022-23

The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.
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

e Asnoted in the first minute for this allocation (Attachment D) $47G(1)(@)
e
-]

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

e DEX data indicates that there are more than 30 different main languages for S47G(1)(@)
clients, with the three predominant non-English language groups being Chinae, Greek, and ltalian.

e |tis recommended that allocations be made to specific providers for thesqﬁree language groups, plus
an allocation to a multicultural specialist provider that dengm\trates C ity to provide services in
some of the other languages identified. (0{\6

Q
c%$9é sqgllce types where culturally

S
e The CALD specialist providers are being recommend@ S
appropriate care can provide the most benefit (S@ Q'ﬁp o@%roup and Individual, Allied Health and

Therapy Services, Personal Care, Flexible Resp'e'é\an@o égfic Assistance), proportionate to what
services the Whitehorse Council clients fro eircommunity have used in the past six months.

Table 20: (S8 - CHSP Funding 2022-23 - Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR

S Funding Funding
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

Table 2d: (jSSS} — CHSP Funding 2022-23 - Eastern Metrc)d\,C R(éo
”, ~ .

9 " X
e S Q0 Funding Funding
Activity %8) (GST exc) GST Amount (GST inc)

Flexible Respite (bc" \ i

Eastern
Metro [Social Supp\'l d 'duklO

. i s
(Vi) Social S ;a-t-

. O " Q’b ACPR Total
& o " CHSP Total Funding

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

e The provider is not on the CHSP Escalated P |de5Q|

Through selecting these providers, the rlskog@cll \' \'mty of care is mitigated as clients will have
choice of transfer to an existing, cultura{@aqggo rﬁe and well performing provider delivering in their

locality. Q \\ \

Recommended Selection

as the preferred organisations to be offered the
as outlined in Table 4.

services being withdra

Q
Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being reallocated from SATCGHNEIINEEGE /s minute
. Funding GST Funding
Year ACPR Activity type Outputs (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

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

Flexible Respite (Q)\

O

;Q) \\ al

Domestic Asswg‘igcqﬁ\

Personal (‘@Q‘e ‘\0 \‘(

Socia A@pt@sar%@'

S o) |V|duaI

) Q,® N O,Q Sub-Total

Allied Health and Therapy
ervices

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

Page 8 of 11



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 46
9.

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

e A Transition Out Plan which details S47G(1)(a) Lplan to ensure client care continuity
(Attachment C).

e The timely approval of an incoming provider.

Proposed Timeframe

It is proposed that the Department commencecthis.process as soon as possible to allow the new provider to
begin service delivery on 1 July 2023.

Contingencies

The preferred candidates have not'been‘approached by the Department at this stage, so in the event that
an organisation is not willing to‘take on the services being relinquished by $47G(1)(a) , the
Department would need to consider approaching other CHSP providers to offer the variation.

Delegation

The approval of funds is within.your delegation limit under the Accountable Authority Delegations (PGPA)
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

for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs belng rellanIshed by s47G(1)(a) in
the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR

R3. Additional recurrent funding of up to

s47(1 vj(ﬁ)

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 tort he purposes ot delivering additional CHSP services.

NOTE

N1. The confirmation of S47G{@)(@)<)™ to withdraw from the CHSP and cease service delivery on
30 June 2023 (Attachment A)-

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

R1 PGPA Commitment Approver

.lAPPROVEDJ/ NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R2a.-R2e.JAPPROVEDY NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS S4 7 F

R3a.-R3eJAPPROVED)/ NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS -
N1.- N.3NOTED J DISCUSS

Russell Herald

Recommending Officer Assistant Secretary

S47E(C) S47F Home Support Operations Branch
’ 13 February 2023

S47E(c). s47F CHSP Program Management Section
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

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 4:19 PM

To: HERALD, Russell

Cc: S47E(c), s47F

Subject: Att Rusty for Approval - Commitment Minute Approval - 2023-24 Extension Ad
Hoc Batch 28 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Attachment A - 2023-24 CHSP Extension Ad Hoc Batch 28 Data.xIsx; Attachment B -

2023-24 CHSP Extension Ad Hoc Batch 28 - First Nations Impact Assessment
Statement.docx; Attachment C - Signed CA Minute - S47G(1)(a)
Relinquishment .pdf; Attachment D - Signed CA - S47G(1)(a)
Relinquishment.pdf; Attachment E - Signed 2023-2024 CHSP Extension Ministerial
Submission MS22-001481.pdf; CHSP - Pipeline Prioritisation Request - S47G(1)(2)

.pdf; 2023-2024 CHSP Extension - Batch Ad Hoc 28 - Commitment
Approval Minute (with contingency).pdf

Importance: High

Hi Rusty

Please find attached the CA Minute for 2023-24 CHSP Extension,— this’is to offer the base funding in
23-24 for s47G(1)(a)

Also attached is the prioritisation to get these two contracts offered through the CGH — so that we can have
the contracts in place.

This will be sent as soon as you sign the CA and the CGH will offer asap.

Is over my delegation — both combined-are:$3,366;496.64 have included regardless the first nations
assessment also.

ACTION
e Sign 2023-24 CHSOEXxtension AD HOC Batch 28 — Commitment Approval pdf document (last one
please)

| will get over to the CGH asap once signed

S47E(c), s47F

S47E(c), s47F

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch
P | 02S47E@S4TE £ |SATE(C), S47F @health.gov.au
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MINUTE TO ASSISTANT SECRETARY

MINUTE: To: Russell Herald
Assistant Secretary

Home Support Operations Branch

COMMITMENT APPROVAL - SPENDING PROPOSAL FOR THE COMMONWEALTH HOME SUPPORT
PROGRAMMIE (CHSP) 2023-2024 EXTENSION — AD HOC BATCH 28

Purpose

As the Commitment Approver, under sections 21 and 23 of the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act) that you:

APPROVE:

R1: Funding up to $3,366,496.64 (GST Exclusive) and $3,703,146.30 (GST Inclusive) for Ad Hoc
Batch 28 of the 2023-2024 CHSP Extension at Attachment A. This amount includes a3 %
contingency to serve as a buffer for any unexpected rounding or Grants-Payment System
(GPS) inaccuracies (see below table).

Funds Batch Batch Funding Amount Batch Funding Amount
No. (GST exclusive) (GST inclusive)
Base Funding Ad Hoc $3,268,443.34 $3,595,287.67
28
Including 3 percent Ad Hoc $3,366,496.64 $3,703,146.30
contingency 28

R2: The early release of 2 paymeéents-by the Community Grants Hub (CGH), under the management
of the contract on a rolling schedulé associated with each batch sent over to the CGH for the
establishment of 2 CHSP grants.This will assist with the variations processing due to the
monthly payment‘cadence eurrently in the CHSP.

NOTE:

N1. The extension of CHSP provider Grant Agreements from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 is being
split into batches, of which this approval is for Batch Ad Hoc 28. This will allow the Grant
Agreements to be executed in stages and the 30 June 2023 deadline to be met.

N2. Wage Cost Index (WCI) of 3.9% has been applied to the above figures.

N3. This approval covers 2 current CHSP Grant Agreements. Future batches will be provided
under separate minutes.

N4 The First Nations Impact Assessment (Attachment B).

N5 The attached signed Commitment Approval Minutes, that support the funding of relinquished
from s47G(1)(a) and s47G(1)(a) tos47G(1)(a)
, that incorporate additional funding and an increase to unit
prices (Attachment C and Attachment D).

OFFICIAL
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2023-24 Extension Batch Funding Totals*

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 57

Batch No. Batch Funding Amount Batch Funding Amount
(GST exclusive) (GST inclusive)
1%* $366,137,266.84 $402,750,993.52
2 $575,299,105.43 $632,829,015.97
2.1 $59,072,769.09 $64,980,046.00
Ad Hoc 28 $3,268,443.34 $3,595,287.67
TOTAL $1,003,777,584.70 $1,104,155,343.17

*Totals are from original batch funding amounts and do not include the 3 percent contingency
** Funding amount aligned to the final acceptance of batch from DSS

And Sign:
e Commitment Approval

Background
On 9 December 2022 Minister Wells signed Ministerial Submission MS22-001481 approving recurrent
funding up to $3.075 billion for the 2023-24 CHSP extension (see Attachment E).

The department is extending the CHSP Grant Agreements by one yearfrom 1 July 2023 to 30 June
2024 through a targeted non-competitive grant opportunity. This-extension aligns the CHSP end date
to the revised implementation date of the new in-home:support’program from 1 July 2024.

CHSP Providers are funded through Grant Agreements, which include a schedule of funded activities
and activity work plans outlining the number of Qutputsto be delivered. Providers current funding
agreements are being extended a furthéryear, with-increased funding across the CHSP of a minimum
of 5% in line with the Ministers approval.

In 2022-23 the department implemented:significant changes to CHSP Grant Agreements, these
arrangements will continuecinto the 2023-24 agreements including:
e Standard menthly payment in arrears rather than quarterly grant block funding for all
CHSP providers,‘excluding Sector Support and Development (SSD) providers. SSD provider
funding will remain upfront quarterly payments
e Monthly Data Exchange reporting requirements (except SSD)
e Nationally consistent unit prices across most CHSP service types to help prepare CHSP
providers for the aged care reforms and to reduce historical inconsistencies.

This continues to align the CHSP with Home Care providers and other government-funded programs.
The requirements of providers are detailed in the CHSP Manual, which can be updated as needed.

First Nations Impact Assessment
The First Nations Impact Assessment Statement (Impact Assessment) supports Departmental staff to

contribute to the access to and cultural safety of Aged Care for First Nations people by systematically
applying an ‘First Nations aged care lens’ to programs, policies and strategies.

OFFICIAL

Page 2 of 6



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 57

OFFICIAL

The Impact Assessment is underpinned by the principle that the entire Aged Care system needs to
benefit First Nations Elders, and as endorsed by the Australian Government’s commitment to address
the Royal Commission in to Aged Care Quality and Safety recommendations and the priorities.

Relinquished Funding

On 22 February 2023, funding was approved for s$47G(1)(a) for an increase to the unit price to
deliver CHSP Meals services and outputs being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) ; and 847G(1)(a)

for an increase to the unit price to deliver CHSP Meals services and outputs being relinquished
by s47G(1)(a) . These approvals also included recurrent funding in 2023-24 to deliver
additional CHSP Meals services.

Timing
The CHSP extension period will commence on 1 July 2023 and will conclude on 30 June 2024. From
January 2023 to end June 2023 all CHSP 2023-24 agreements are to be established by the CGH.

Grant Opportunity Guidelines Status

This is an existing granting activity and the Grant Opportunity Guidelines have been made publicly
available, including on the GrantConnect website. The department has undertaken an evaluation of
the current grant opportunity, as per relevant grant guidelines,and has determined the existing
grants administration processes, practices and requirementsiremain applicable. As such, the
extension will occur through a variation to existing contractual,arrangements.

Grant Opportunity
G05326 CHSP Extension: Pipeline reference P3613.
Ad Hoc Batch 28: Pipeline reference P4357

Constitutional and Legislative Authority Risk
N QD
N
S42 8@7@
Ol (LIRS
7 ‘60 & ‘0(0

Indexation - Wage Cost Index (WClI)

All CHSP providers receive indexation, at the discretion of the Department, to supplement their
funding to reflect cost increases. WCI has been paid to CHSP providers each year since the beginning
of CHSP in 2015-16. The 2023-24 agreements have 3.9% indexation applied.

In addition to the 3.9% indexation, the Minister agreed (Attachment B) to provide additional
indexation to providers above the 3.9% to 5% to all service types in 2023-24 except for community
transport which is at 6%. The Minister also agreed for increasing the bottom of the CHSP

price band by 5% over and above indexation.

Funds Availability
Funding is available from Outcome 3.2, PRI 065 — Commonwealth Home Support Programme.

OFFICIAL
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Risk Management

The CHSP providers listed in Ad Hoc Batch 28 have been assessed as low risk, medium and high risk.
High risk relates to size of funding under the CHSP envelope or performance. Increased monitoring is
in place for these providers.

Grant Agreement Evaluation
At the end of the Grant Agreement period, a financial acquittal will be completed by the CGH and
recorded in the GPS.

External Reporting Requirements

The grant agreement execution will be reported on GrantConnect no later than 21 calendar days
after the deed of variation takes effect, which is in line with the mandatory reporting requirements in
the Commonwealth Grants Rules and Guidelines (CGRGs) sections 5.3 and 5.4. The grant will also be
included in the Department’s response to Senate Order 16 (Minchin Motion) and reported online in
accordance with the Senate Order 13 (Murray Motion) where appropriate.

Once executed, the activity will be registered on GPS.

Documentation

All relevant documentation pertaining to the Grant Agreement has been filed (in accordance with
Corporate Business Rule 2: Records Management) on TRIMunder: E22-280960: CHSP — Extensions
2023-24.

Beyond Forward Estimates Approval

As the duration of the expenditure proposal does-not extend beyond the forward estimates period,
Beyond Forward Estimates approval has not been obtained.

Delegations

The approval of funds is within yeur delegation limit under the Accountable Authority Delegations
(PGPA) Schedule 1, 13 February-2023 - item number 3.

OFFICIAL
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Recommendations
As the Commitment Approver, under the PGPA Act that you:

APPROVE:

R1: Recurrent funding up to $3,366,496.64 (GST Exclusive) and $3,703,146.30 (GST Inclusive) for
Ad Hoc Batch 28 of the 2023-2024 CHSP Extension at Attachment A. This amount includes a 3
percent contingency to serve as a buffer for any unexpected rounding or GPS inaccuracies
(see below table).

Funds Batch 2023-2024 Total Amount
No. (GST Exc) (GST Inc)
Base Funding Ad Hoc $3,268,443.34 $3,595,287.67
28
Including 3 percent Ad Hoc $3,366,496.64 $3,703,146.30
contingency 28

R2: The early release of two (2) payments by the CGH, under the management of the contract on
a rolling schedule associated with each batch sent over to the CGH for the establishment of
two (2) CHSP grants. This will assist with the variations processing due to the monthly
payment cadence currently in the CHSP.

NOTE:

N1 The extension of CHSP provider Grant Agreement sfrom-1July 2023 to 30 June 2024 is being
split into batches, of which this approval is-for batch 1.This will allow the Grant Agreements
to be executed in stages and the 30 June 2023 'deadline to be met.

N2 Wage Cost Index (WCI) of 3.9% has been appliedto the above figures.

N3 This approval covers two (2) current'CHSP’Grant Agreements. Future batches will be provided
under separate minutes.

N4 The First Nations Impact Assessment (Attachment B).

N5. The attached signed Commitment Approval Minutes, that support the funding of relinquished
from s47G(1)(@) 0¥ and 547G(1)(a) tos47G(1)(a)

"O7 @, that incorporate additional funding and an increase to unit
prices (Attachment C.and Attachment D).

2023-24 Extension Batch Funding Totals*

Batch No. Batch Funding Amount Batch Funding Amount
(GST exclusive) (GST inclusive)
1** $366,137,266.84 $402,750,993.52
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

e Commitment Approval declaration (below).

OFFICIAL
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Commitment Approval Declaration
| APPROVE: the commitment of up to $3,366,496.64 (GST Exclusive) or $3,703,146.30 (GST Inclusive)
under s23(3) of the PGPA Act. This approval includes a 3% contingency.

| declare that | have made all reasonable enquiries and as a result | am satisfied that:
e |am an authorised delegate for this commitment proposal and this approval is within the
limits of my delegation as specified in the Financial Delegations
e This proposal is consistent with the policies of the Australian Government
e This proposal is an efficient, effective, economical and ethical use of relevant money
e There is sufficient funding available to meet the commitment proposal.

R1. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED/ NOTED
R2. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED/ NOTED
N1. NOTED / DISCUSS
N2. NOTED / DISCUSS
N3. NOTED / DISCUSS
N4. NOTED / DISCUSS
Recommending Officer N5. NOTED / DISCUSS

SATE(C), S4TF

PGPA Commitment. Approver

RussellHerald

BATE(C), SATR Assistant Secretary
CHSP Program Section Home‘Support Operations Branch
Home Support Operations Branch February 2023

27 February 2023

Attachments:

Attachment A 2023-2024 CHSP Extension Ad Hoc Batch data

Attachment B First Nations Impact Assessment

Attachment C Signed CA Minute - S47G(1)(a) Relinquishment

Attachment D Signed CA -847G(1)(a) Relinquishment

Attachment E MS22-001481 Signed 2023-2024 CHSP Extension Ministerial Submission
Contact Officer: S4TE(C), SATF , S47E@:s47F CHSP Program Management Section

Phone: 02 s47E(c), s47F

Trim Reference: E22-280960: CHSP — Extensions 2023-2024

OFFICIAL
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PIPELINE PRIORITISATION REQUEST

To be considered a high priority the grant/s activity start date must fall within 10 business days or less and
meet the criteria outlined below.

You must contact the Hub Relationship 1547E(d)) to discuss your priority request before completing the form.
Please do not send the form directly to the Community Grants Hub as it will not be processed.

Pipeline ID P4357

Grant Opportunity Title S47G(1 )(a)

(must match Pipeline ID information)

Purpose of Grant
(must match Pipeline ID information)

To take on Meals services relinquished by two Victorian councils

Policy Contact/Division S47E(C), S47 F s4TE(), s4TF

Phone number S47E(c), s47F
Activity Start Date Is payment required within 10 business days (once agreement is executed)?
OYes ¥ No

Critical date for offer 03 M arch 2023

Reason for urgency
(select option) [J Ministerial directive (Ministeriahannouncements are generally not a reason for urgency. FMD can liaise

with the Hub and provide an'estimated-timeframe for offer. Evidence is required where a ministerial
announcement is considered a priarity.)

[ Public Safety (Where the purpose of the grant is to provide aid in emergency situations such as a natural
disaster or pandemic.)

Continuity of ;service (Where services are at risk of ceasing or impacting clients or the community

without immediate funding.)

Justification of urgency | g0 qificant press coverage on the service gaps threatened by the exit of

Victorian councils from CHSP. Critical to program reputation that incoming
providers have funding commitments ahead of new financial year.

AS Clearance/Name Russell Herald, Asst Sec, Home Support Operations Branch

Date

Confirmation FBP to confirm availability of funds in IMPACT Confirmed
Next steps Please ensure you have attached the following to your email:

Clearance of this form by your AS (or above)

Signed Commitment Approval

Final Data templates and completed checklist

Email from your FBP confirming availability of fund in IMPACT

Include the pipeline ID and title of your grant activity (as per GPM) in the
subject line of the email

Click here to email the completed form to S47E(d) @health.gov.au
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To: Minister Wells

cc: Minister Butler, Assistant Minister Kearney
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Ministerial Submission — Standard
MS22-001481

Version (1)

Date sent to MO: 14 November 2022

Subject: Extension of the Commonwealth Home Support Programme (CHSP) - 1 July 2023

to 30 June 2024

Critical date: 28 November 2022 —to commence the preparation for the CHSP extension
work, for varied CHSP provider agreements to be in place by 1 July 2023.

Recommendations:

1. Agree to the proposed changes to pricing
under CHSP for the 2023-24 financial year:

a. indexing CHSP prices by 5 per cent;
for 2023-24 except for community
transport at 6 per cent.

b. increasing the bottom ofthe CHSP
price band by 5 per cent over and
above indexation

2. Agree to the department varyingexisting
grant agreements.with eligible CHSP
providers to extend the CHSP from 1 July
2023 to 30 June 2024, committing up to
$3.075 bhillion,

3. Agree to the'relevant departmental delegate
being responsible for the administration of
the grant variation process (including
assessment and approval of assessment
outcomes and grant variation details) as per
Section 32B of the Financial Framework
(Supplementary Powers) Act 1997.

4, Note that there is ongoing administrative
reform to the Specialised Support Service
sub-program of CHSP.

Signature

1., Please discuss

a. Agreed/Not agreed

b. Agreed/Not agreed

2. Agreed/Not agreed/Please discuss

3. Agreed/Not agreed/Please discuss

4. Noted

Date: / /2022

OFFICIAL
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Media Release required? NO

Comments:

Contact Russell Herald | Assistant Secretary, Home Support and | Ph: S47E(c), s47F
Officer: Ope-ratlor:s Br'a.nf:h, Home and Mobile: S47F
Residential Division

Clearance | Michael Lye Deputy Secretary, Ageing and Aged Ph:S47E(c), s47F
Officer: Care Group Mobile: S47F

Issues:

1. This submission seeks your agreement to the policy details of the 2023-24 CHSP
extension, and for the Department of Health and Aged Care (the department) to
formally commence the extension process.

2. The department recommends the 2023-24 CHSP 'extension process include four
changes compared to current settings:

a. Accumulated CHSP underspends recovered from providers through debt notice
or contract write down, which'you have already agreed (MS22-001208 refers)

b. Changes to CHSP unit price ranges to reduce the difference between the upper
and lower bounds‘as reforms move towards independent price setting;

c. Indexing unitpricecranges by five per cent for all service types except for
transport, with transport to be indexed by six per cent.

d. Tighteningofthe CHSP definition of Specialised Support Services as part of
realigning"CHSP service delivery arrangements in advance of the new in-home
aged care program.

Accumulated Underspends

3. Further to your decision in relation to the recovery of CHSP underspends, and following
discussions with your office, the department can confirm that the recovery of
underspends will be subject to, and not occur in advance of, negotiations around
provider viability and continuity of support.

4, Funding will only be withdrawn or recovered where it is clear that this action would not
drive perverse outcomes, noting that CHSP providers are meant to hold unspent CHSP
funds in an isolated account.

5. As part of the negotiation process with impacted providers, the department will
determine whether adjustments need to be made, including either deferring the
repayment of some or all the underspend (equivalent to a repayment plan) or writing
off some or all the underspend.

OFFICIAL
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Indexation

6.

For 2022-23, CHSP providers received indexation of 1.5 per cent based on economic
conditions in late 2021. As you are aware, inflation, the national minimum wage and
certain other industrial awards have increased materially since that time. To date, CHSP
unit prices have not been amended to address these issues.

a. Rather, emergency funding is available to CHSP providers should continuity of
support issues emerge; and

b. Access to an additional fuel subsidy of 30c per litre was provided to fuel
exposed providers (community transport), as fuel costs have risen significantly
greater than other expense lines.

Through the 2022-23 October Budget, CHSP indexation was updated to 3.9 per cent for
2023-24, but there were no retrospective changes to factor in the long-term effect of
price and wage shocks occurring this financial year. As such, the department considers
applying the 3.9 per cent indexation rate on its own may undermine the integrity of
CHSP in advance of the transition to the new in-home aged care program.

As a result, the department recommends you agree to provide an additional one-off
indexation boost of at least 1.1 per cent, to be drawn from unallocated CHSP growth
funding (discussed below). In particular, the department recommends CHSP pricing be
indexed instead by:

a. 5 per cent for all CHSP service types,.excluding.transport, and

b. 6 per cent for transport, recognising their high comparative exposure to fuel
costs, and replacing the temporary.-fuel subsidy.

This boost, over and above the 3.9 percent budgeted indexation would cost around
$34 million, noting this does notfactor in a‘provision for the interim 15 per cent
increase in the award wage:recently announced by the Fair Work Commission, nor a
provision for its final decision.

Unit price ranges

10.

11.

12.

13.

For the 2022-23 CHSP extension, the department introduced a new pricing policy that
set base pricing for, CHSP.services within a certain range (Attachment A refers). The
purpose of this was to-address the wide variance in CHSP prices inherited by the old
state and territory'tfun Home and Community Care systems.

A loading of up to 40 per cent on the base price was available for providers delivering
services in remote and very remote areas.

The department recommends that the CHSP pricing bands be narrowed further in
2023-24, with the bottom of the CHSP range lifted by five per cent over and above
indexation, with funding to also be drawn from unallocated growth funding. This will
better align the program in preparation for the proposed new in-home aged care
program.

This change would cost approximately $28 million, noting that in-scope providers would
receive an overall growth in funding levels of between 5 and 11 per cent depending on
their current unit price.

OFFICIAL
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Using CHSP Growth Funding

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

CHSP is indexed by both price changes and population growth forecasts (ageing
population), with gross CHSP funding growing by 6.2 per cent in 2023-24.

The department is developing options to increase service levels in 2023-24, but with
workforce constraints and underlying costs growing faster than indexation, there are
significant barriers. This is compounded by uncertainty around the future state of the
in-home aged care program from 1 July 2024.

To balance investment priorities in CHSP, the department recommends splitting the
growth in funding between an indexation boost and service expansion to ensure
continuity of existing service levels.

The department’s recommendation to prioritise indexation over growth of the program
is based on:

a. Reduction on the number of people waiting as part of the National Priority
System for Home Care services have reduced the demand for CHSP services.
The number of clients accessing CHSP services has fallen by 2.7 per cent over
three years (-22,756), while funding continued to increase.

b. Of CHSP’s 17 service types that deliver frontline services across 72 Aged Care
planning regions (1,224 data points), reductions or no:change in median wait
times between assessment and service. commencement have been observed in
72.4 of the time in 2021-22 when comparedto.2020-21.

c. The top four service types recording increased wait times were Meals, Personal
Care, Assistance with Care and Housing and Specialist Support Services,
although these increases were observed'in less than half of all Aged Care
planning regions.

AN
If you agree to the recommendations in this submission, CHSP pricing for 2023-24 is
outlined at Attachment A, with unallocated funding for 2023-24 set at around
$116 million (excluding impact of writing down contracts due to underspends). In this
context you could increase the indexation boost by up to 3 per cent in lieu of service
expansion.

Subject to your decision, S47C, S47E(d)

CHSP extension process

21.

The department has undertaken an evaluation of the current grant opportunity, as per
relevant grant guidelines, and has determined the existing grants administration
processes, practices and requirements remain applicable. As such, the extension will
occur through a variation to existing contractual arrangements.

OFFICIAL
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22. As such, the department is seeking your agreement to commit up to $3.075 billion in
2023-24 to extend CHSP existing contracts, and to delegate responsibility for the
administration of the grant variation process (including assessment and approval of
assessment outcomes and grant variation details) to the relevant departmental
delegate as per Section 32B of the Financial Framework (Supplementary Powers) Act
1997.

Specialised Support Services (SSS)

23. As part of the in-home aged care reform work, the department has been undertaking
an in-depth analysis of SSS activities being undertaken in CHSP, that are generally
considered as specialised supports for people with certain conditions (e.g. hearing and
vision loss, dementia, incontinence etc).

a. Historically, however, SSS was also used to house services inherited from states
and territories that did not cleanly fit in other CHSP service types.

OFFICIAL
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Background:

e Inthe 2022-23 October Budget, the Government announced an extension of the CHSP
funding arrangements for another 12 months, from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024. This
requires a variation to existing grant agreements for 1,340 eligible CHSP service
providers (providers).

e The CHSP provides funding for a broad range of entry-level support services to assist frail
older Australians aged 65 years and over (50 years and over for Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander peoples) who have functional limitations (including cognitive), to remain
living independently at home in their community. The CHSP provides funding to 1,340
providers, delivering services to approximately 818,000 clients.

e Providers are funded through grant agreements, which include a schedule of funded
activities and activity work plans outlining the number of outputs to be delivered.

e In preparation for the reforms to in-home aged care, significant changes were made to
CHSP grant agreements in 2022-23 and included the introduction of:

o standard monthly payment in arrears, rather than quarterly grant block funding
for all providers, excluding Sector Support and Development (SSD) providers. SSD
provider funding remains as upfront quarterly payments

o monthly Data Exchange reporting requirements’ (except.SSD)

o nationally consistent unit prices across most CHSP service types to help prepare
providers for the aged care reforms and-to reduce.historical inconsistencies.

e The above changes introduced from 1 July.2022'is allowing the program to have greater
control of financial risk and service performance across the grants, leading to better
Government spending on services.

e All current legislative requirements and améndments are reflected in the CHSP Manual.
The requirements of providers-to deliver:CHSP services are detailed in the CHSP Manual.
As part of the 2023-24 extension, the-CHSP Manual, as well as the program compliance
framework, will be updated to ensure program governance is maintained.

Attachments:

A: Proposed-2023-24 CHSP’/national unit price range

Budget/Financial Implications:

The 2023-24 CHSP appropriation is currently set at $3.228 billion. This ministerial
submission is seeking approval of up to $3.075 billion to vary provider grant agreements for
the 2023-24 CHSP extension. This amount includes base funding and indexation for the
period 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024.

The residual CHSP appropriation is used for other projects including, but not limited to,
ad-hoc proposals for unforeseen and exceptional circumstances, funding for Goods,
Equipment and Assistive Technology (GEAT), program reporting as well as business
transformation projects to assist providers align their business to the new In-Home Aged
Care Program.

OFFICIAL
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This funding is available under Priority 065, Outcome 3.2, Home Support and Care.

Priority 065 — Outcome 3.2 — Summary Table 2023-24 Difference

(GST exclusive) ($000's) ($000's)

*A contingency has been added to pr ¥

arise. @Q Os\\ @Q\,

Election Commitments gb(é\ res:
/ Briggimozss

)
In the 2022-23 Octob QB %gg, I:Q?Government announced an extension of CHSP funding
arrangements foKa(RJtth\ 2 months, from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024.

%

Sensitivities: NS
S

CHSP providers who are'identified for a potential write down in funding due to unspent
funds may be sensitive to proposed changes to their funding arrangements. All changes to
funding amounts will be subject to negotiations with providers and changes would take into
account consideration of provider sustainability and continuity of services to clients.

rany additional costings/changes to providers that may

Consultations:

The broader department is being consulted to ensure the extension aligns with the new
in-home care program implementation.

The changes to the 2022-23 agreement followed broad consultations with providers and
aged care peak bodies.

No new significant changes are being implemented as part of this extension.

The Community Grants Hub in the Department of Social Services has been consulted.

OFFICIAL
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Regulatory Burden Implications and/or Deregulation Opportunities:

The department will work with providers to minimise the impact if any processes or systems
require updating during the course of the extension.

Communication/Media Activities:

The extension process is scheduled to commence late 2022. The finalisation of the extension
in June 2023 may provide an opportunity for a media announcement.

Impact on Rural and Regional Australians:

The CHSP provides services to around 825,000 clients across Australia, including rural and
regional areas. Modelling is being done and any impacts to these areas will be taken into
consideration.

OFFICIAL
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OFFICIAL
Minister Minister Wells
PDR Number MS22-001481
Subject Extension of the Commonwealth Home Support
Programme (CHSP) - 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024
Critical Date Monday, 28 November 2022

Contact Officer

Russell Herald
S47E(c), s47F

S47F

Clearance Officer

Nick Hartland
S47E(c), S47F

s47F

Division/Branch

|Home and Residential| Home Support Operations

Has Budget Branch been consulted if
there are financial implications?

Not Applicable

Adviser/DLO comments:

Returned to Dept for:
REDRAFT [
NFA O

(completed by line area)

Quality Assurance Check L;%%ﬁ(c), S47F
s47F
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Page 9 of 9



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 60

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
L ol AY in the Eastern Metro

(Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July-2023"to 30:June 2024 totalling $s47(1)(b) =~ GST
exclusive (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) = GST inclusive{GST inc):

2. An approach to 847G(1)(@) e R
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

3. s#716(M@ will be notified of the outcome following your decision.

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

by SATG)@) I for 1uly 2023 - 30 June 2024 SATG(H){b); SATE(E)
R

e The full details of $47G(1)(@) ~ relinquishment were captured in the ‘Minutes Part 1’
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

Selection of $#76(1@ allows a smooth transition and servic @nti%@ty for clients. The selection aligns to
the Future Fit work that Miles Morgan are undertqﬁé ar ow the social support model of MOW
to continue in service delivery. \Q) S fb

e For 2022-235476(1)@) has the following fundmg%ncts%v@ types:
Table 1: SATCUN @) - CHSP Fuzg@g 2 —25&\

Year ACPR \‘ﬁ\c\(h?tye} (2;'}"35) GST Amount (2‘5':’::5

Hunter (NSW) ngq\s <(\
2022-23
Hunter (NSW) e)g)ocn&ug@'t Individual

o‘<<\v QV Total

‘Q" NN
e S476(1)@) received addltloﬁﬁl\\ﬂeals funding of $847(1)(b) " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) | (GST inc) and Social
Support Individual funding of S_ (GST exc) or $_ (GST inc) in the 2020-22 Growth
Funding round.

- is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.

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
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_3.
e Table 2: f/;h?.«.wg fo s47G(1)(a) z’\‘.".fxg 7 mffuwf‘cdﬁ' 05.;5547G(1 )(a)
L. Activity Unit Price . .
Year ACPR Activity Cost Outputs Al GST Amount Fund.lng
type (GST exc) (GST inc)
Centre
Eastern S47E(d)
2023-24| Metro [Meals
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
Total X Q
® Table 4: Total funding being reallocated to NMOW
. . Activity UnitPrice . .
Year ACPR A:tlv:y Cost Outputs (FGuSr"I'd(Ie:i) GST Amount (?;Td;:f)
yp Centre alife)
Eastern S47E(d) Q)Q X .
2023-24| Metro |Meals
(Vic)
Total SO

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

In the unexpected event that NMOW does not take on-the Meals:services being relinquished by
Whitehorse City Council, the Department would need to consider approaching other CHSP providers to
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
] to deliver the Meals services and outputs being withdrawn by s47G(1)(a)
] in the Eastern Metro
(Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 totalling $s47(2)(b) = GST
exclusive (GST exc) or $847(2)(b) = GST inclusive (GST inc).

R2. An approach to s47G(1)(a)
for the purposes of delivering the Meals services and outputs being relinquished by

s47G(1)(a) in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.
R3.
o>
%) O
® ¥
Da ’b(\

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

MINUTE: To: S47TE(c), s47F
Director
CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch

WITHDRAWAL OF COMMONWEALTH HOME SUPPORT PROGRAMMIE (CHSP) MEALS SERVICES BY
s47G(1)(a) AND APPROVAL TO COMMIT ADDITIONAL FUNDS TO §47G(1)(@)

Purpose

As the commitment approver, under sections 21 and 23 of the Public Governance,
Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act) that you:

APPROVE

1. Anincrease to the unit price offered to S47G(B)(@)F50" &)
L} for the purposes of delivering the CHSP Meals
services and outputs being relinquished:by S47G()(a)
in the Grampians (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from
1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024.

2. _Additional recurrent funding of up:to Ss47(1)(b) = (GST exc) or $s47(1)(B) | (GST inc) to
S47G(1)(a)from 1 July 2023 t0.30 dune 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP
services, bringing their full offer amount to $s47(2)(b) " (GST exc) or $847(1)(b) ' (GST inc).

NOTE
1. This is the second minute‘in relation to the relinquishment of CHSP funding by $47G(1)(a)

. Further.minutes-will address the reallocation of other CHSP services and outputs
being relinquished.

2. 5416(M@ will be notified of the outcome following your decision.

3. The additional funds will be sourced from the pool of unallocated 2023-24 funds and will not
affect the funding amounts to be offered for the other service types.

Background

e In the first minute signed by you on 18 January 2023 (Attachment A), $476(M@ was offered the
CHSP Meals outputs and funding being relinquished by s47G(1)(a) , as a pilot site under
the Miles Morgan Australia “Future Fit” project.

e Following recent discussions with Miles Morgan Australia and §47G6(2)(@ the Department has agreed
to increase the unit price for the pilot site from S47(1)(b) in order to ensure viability of
ongoing service to clients as the council funding model can no longer apply, and additional
infrastructure costs are required.
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e This increase will bring the total funding required to $s47(1)(b)  (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) | (GST
inc).

e This requires additional funding of $847(1)(b) " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) | (GST inc) to be approved
by you to meet the new funding amount.

e |t has been confirmed that the additional funds will be sourced from the unallocated funds pool
for CHSP in 2023-24 in order to avoid affecting the funding towards the other service types
currently delivered by S47G(1)(a) to be reallocated to other providers for 2023-24.

Direct Selection Process

e No additional direct selection is required at this time as 476(1)@) have already been offered the
original funding amount.

Recommended Outcome

e Itis recommended that the Department approve the additional funds to $47G(1)(a)

as the preferred organisation to be offered the CHSP Meals services being withdrawn
by s47G(1)(a) outlined in Table 2.

Table 1: Funding to S8IGE@) being reallocated fi o SATG(1)(@) (munute 1)
o Activity Funding GST Funding
o REER Activitytype Cost Centre Outputs (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

— Gra(rcipc)i)ans _— S47E(d) S 4\‘» (Q‘S) ( b )
S

Total K2

Table 2: Additional 2023-24 funding being allocated t<‘~§47~(i@a')__f)'(m unallocated funds pool (minute 2)
— Activity. Funding GST Funding
Yasx ACER AcHvitytype Cost Centre Sarpats (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)
G -
2023-24 | TN PEE L Meals S\WE&Q
(Vic) Q' o
Total
Table 3: TOTAL 202 A. mdy$beigg Wlocated to SEISENE) for the delivery of Meals relinquished 211,‘5476(1)(3)
e Activity Funding GST Funding ‘
Yo ACER Actgty type Cost Centre Quspits (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)
2023-24 Gram.plans Meals s47E(d)
(Vic)
Total

Value for Money

The proposed direct selection process demonstrates value for money as it is likely to result in the
timely selection of an appropriate provider (and the engagement of that provider at no additional
cost to the Department), without the need to undertake a more extensive selection process requiring
more significant resourcing.

Funds Availability
CHSP funds are available through Priority 065 — Outcome 3.2 Aged Care Services

Additional funding is required as existing funds will be transferred to other incoming providers as part
of the selection for the remaining service types being relinquished by S47G(1)(a) . Under the
current administrative arrangements for CHSP variations, your approval is required for the
recommended approach.
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Engagement Process

HSOB will work with the relevant CGH office to approach 8476@)@) and confirm the increase in unit
price and receive formal acceptance from s476(0)@) for the offer. Once the provider accepts, the formal
variation process will be provided to the CGH Establishment team through a data variation file.

Variation Process

CHSP arrangements are funded under the Commonwealth Standard Grant Agreement. The CGH will
manage the process and the variations to providers’ contractual arrangements in accordance with
the relevant legislation.

Risk Management

Risk is being managed through:

e Ongoing consultation between the Home Support Operations Branch and Miles Morgan Australia.
e The timely approval of an incoming provider.

Proposed Timeframe

It is proposed that the Department commence this process as soon as possible to allow the new
provider to begin service delivery on 1 July 2023.

Contingencies

The preferred candidate has not been approached with-the)additional funding by the Department at
this stage, so in the event that the organisation is not'willing to:take on the services being
relinquished by s47G(1)(a) , the Department would heed to consider approaching other
CHSP providers to offer the variation.

Delegation

The approval of funds is within your delegation:dimit under the Accountable Authority Delegations
(PGPA) Schedule 1, 13 February 2023 < item number 05.
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Recommendations
It is recommended that you:

As the commitment approver, under sections 21 and 23 of the Public Governance,
Performance and Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act):

APPROVE

R1. Anincrease to the unit price offered to

s476(Y@
I forthe purposes of delivering the CHSP Meals

services and outputs being relinquished by

s47¢6MHa
I )in the Grampians (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from
1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024.

R2. Additional recurrent funding of up to $s47(1)(b) " (GST exc) or $847(1)(b) | (GST inc) tos476(1&)

from 1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services, bringing

their full offer amount to $847(1)(b) | (GST exc) or $847(1)(b) " (GST inc).

NOTE

N1. This is the second minute in relation to the relinquishment of CHSP fun@% bys47G(1)(@)
| Further minutes will address the reallocation of mher CHS |ces and outputs being
relinquished. QG S

(\
N2. s476(1@ will be notified of the outcome following @ur%&msn@
N3. The additional funds will be sourced from theébo Jf\oﬁ)fcated 2023-24 funds and will not
affect the funding amounts to be offered f@hev&hg\ rvice types.

DECISION: @Q \}0(\ O\

R{CEEEROVED) NOT APPROVED / D|$gus (0 \2\
RCAPPROVED) NOT APPROVED / Q\@c%@
N1.- N.3CIED]) DISCUSS @Q’ &

M \@
Recommending Officer 60 6 Q \
© (<K® @ Director
‘Q® \QQ CHSP Program Management Section
A N Home Support Operations Branch

FECE 22 February 2023

CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch
22 February 2023

%PA Commitment Approver

Attachments —

Attachment A — First minute in relation to selection of_ Meals

relinquishment for 2023-24
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Extensions Ad Hoc Batch 28 - Summary - 2023-24

Batch Number

Organisations

Activities

2023-24 Total Grant Amount (GST
Exclusive; Indexation Inclusive)

Ad Hoc Batch 28

2

4

$3,268,443.34
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Organisation Name Activities

blank
2

Grand Total 4

N
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Sum of 2023-24 Extension Fundng (Inc Indexation) (GST EXCLUSIVE)

$3,268,443.34
o>
GQ} 6?9
Q
KA
SN
7N
¥ & P
AN v o)
S
& & S
>
R & 8
O
&0 K
M (O
S Y&
o O
o
OO
L S P
& < F
SRS

Page 3 of 47



Mandatory
Fields
Additional ABN Organisation Legal Name Party Id Schedule Id Activity Id Activity/Program Name Grant Opportunity ID Selection Strategy
Supporting Format "G01234"
Documents
Meals GO5326 Closed Non-Competitive
Social Support - Individual GO5326 Closed Non-Competitive
Meals GO5326 Closed Non-Competitive
Service Systems Development GO5326 Closed Non-Competitive

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62
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Change Type

Extension

Extension

Extension

Extension

Change Time

Activity Start Date

Activity End Date

31/07/2024

31/07/2024

31/07/2024

30/06/2024

Program Schedule
Completion Date

31/10/2024

31/10/2024 ’

31/10/2024

31/10/2024 ’

Change Financials

Have Milestones changed as a
Result of the change to the Activity
End Date?
Changes described in the
Milestones Tab
Changes described in the
Milestones Tab
Changes described in the
Milestones Tab
Changes described in the

Milestones Tab

2023-24 Current Grant 2023-24 Extension Fundng 2023-24 CHSP - Ad Hoc

Amount (GST
EXCLUSIVE)

(Inc Indexation) (GST
EXCLUSIVE)

Funding (GST
EXCLUSIVE)

2023-24 CHSP - Receival of
Relinquishments Funds (GST
EXCLUSIVE)

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62
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$0.00

$3,268,443.34

$0.00
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Total 2023-24 Extension or Ad | 2023-24 New Grant Amount 2023-24 Payment Milestone Changes Variaton Required
Hoc Funding (GST EXCLUSIVE) (GST EXCLUSIVE)

\ Refer to Milestone Template 1.

This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year. This variation also incorporates ad|

M Refer to Milestone Template 1.

This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year.

RetetloMilesions Template . This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year. This variation also incorporates ad|

Refer to Milestone Template 2. This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year.
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Hitional funds and outputs relinquished from_ at a unit price of _

Hitional funds and outputs relinquished from_ ataun

it price of _

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62
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Additional Supporting
Documents

Commitment Minute

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

ABN

s47G(1)(a)

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62
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: Variation to Activity Work Plan (CHSP only)

Provider Legal Name

Meals

Meals

Social Support - Individual
Meals

Meals

Meals

Service Systems Development
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Activity Id Service Area Financial Year | Total Funding ex GST

4-7XOH368 Eastern Metro 2023-24 S 47 ( 1 ) (b)
4-7XOH368 2023-24

Hunter
4-7XOH30N Hunter 2023-24
4-82V8JHE Central West (Qld) 2023-24
4-82V8JHE Grampians 2023-24
4-82V8IJHE Sunshine Coast 2023-24
4-80U7TWK - 2023-24
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Drafter's Notes

Activity ID
(MANDATORY)

P R R R RPRRRRRRRRPRRRRERRRPRIRRRPRRRERRIRRRPBPRERRRRRIRERPRIREPRIERRIRELER
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New Milestone / Change Current
Milestone

Milestone ID (MANDATORY for changes to
current Milestones)
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Payment / Short Description
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Report / Long Description
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Milestone Type

Payment Mode

Expected Due Date
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Current Payment Values
GST Exclusive amounts only

Auto Release
Payment
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Drafter's Notes

All Activities Milestone Template (not SSD)

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

All Activities Milestone Template (not/SSD)

All Activities Milestone Template (not SSD)

All Activities Milestone Template{(not’SSD)

All Activities Milestone Template (not SSD)

All Activities Milestone Template’(notSSD)

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62
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Payment / Short Description

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 July 2023 - 31 July 2023

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 August 2023 - 31 August 2023

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 September 2023 - 30 Septemb

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 October 2023 - 31 October 20

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 November 2023- 30 Novembe|

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 December 2023 - 31 Decembd

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 January 2024 - 31 January 202

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 February 2024 - 29 February 2

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 March 2024 - 31 March 2024

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 April 2024 - 30 April 2024

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 May 2024 - 31 May 2024

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 June 2024 - 30 June 2024

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

DEX Reporting

Wellness and Reablement Annual-Report

Financial Declaration
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Report / Long Description

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 July 2023 - 31 July 2023 and Pi

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

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 March 2024 - 31 March 2024 i

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 April 2024 - 30 April 2024 in ad

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 May 2024 - 31 May 2024 in ac

Payment in arrears for performance of Activity described in Item B for period 1 June 2024 - 30 June 2024 in ad

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols forthe period 1 July 2023

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 August

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 October

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per.the’Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per‘the Data-Exchange Protocols for the period 1 January 2(

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as’per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 February 2

Entry of period data within the Data Exchangée, as pérthe/Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 March 202

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as.perthe Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 April 2024

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 May 2024

Entry of period data within the Data Exchange, as per the Data Exchange Protocols for the period 1 June 2024

A report on wellness and reablement approaches to service delivery for the period 1 July 2023 to 30 June 202

As described in Item E.4 Accounting for the’Grant.
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Milestone Type

Payment Mode

Expected Due Date

Payment Payment 31/07/2023
Payment Payment 31/08/2023
Payment Payment 30/09/2023
Payment Payment 31/10/2023
Payment Payment 30/11/2023
Payment Payment 31/12/2023
Payment Payment 31/01/2024
Payment Payment 29/02/2024
Payment Payment 31/03/2024
Payment Payment 30/04/2024
Payment Payment 31/05/2024
Payment Payment 30/06/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/08/2023
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/09/2023
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/10/2023
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/11/2023
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/12/2023
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/01/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/02/2024
Performance Report NonsPayment 14/03/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/04/2024
Performance Report Non*Payment 14/05/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/06/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 14/07/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 31/07/2024
Financial Acquittal Report Non-Payment 31/08/2024
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Current Payment Values
GST Exclusive amounts only

Auto Release
Payment

8.34%

8.34%

8.34%

8.34%

8.33%

8.33%

8.33%

8.33%

8.33%

8.33%

8.33%

8.33%
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Drafter's Notes

SSD Milestone Template

SSD Milestone Template

SSD Milestone Template

SSD Milestone Template

SSD Milestone Template

SSD Milestone Template

SSD Milestone Template

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62

Page 43 of 47



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 62

Payment / Short Description

Payment for the period 1 July 2023 - 30 September 2023 for the Activity described in Iltem B,

Payment for the period 1 October 2023 - 31 December 2023 for the Activity described in Iter

Payment for the period 1 January 2024 - 31 March 2024 for the Activity described in Item B.

Payment for the period 1 April 2024 - 30 June 2024 for the Activity described in Item B. Gran

Performance Report

Performance Report

Financial Declaration
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Report / Long Description

Payment for the period 1 July 2023 - 30 September 2023 for the Activity described in Item B. Grant Activity
Payment for the period 1 October 2023 - 31 December 2023 for the Activity described in Item B. Grant Activit
Payment for the period 1 January 2024 - 31 March 2024 for the Activity described in Item B. Grant Activity
Payment for the period 1 April 2024 - 30 June 2024 for the Activity described in Item B. Grant Activity

A report with progress against the Activity Work Plan for the period 1 July 2023 to 31 December 2023 as desc
A report with progress against the Activity Work Plan for the period 1 January 2024 to 30 June 2024 as descrik
As described in item E.4 Accounting for the Grant.
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Milestone Type

Payment Mode

Expected Due Date

Payment Payment 4/07/2023
Payment Payment 4/10/2023
Payment Payment 4/01/2024
Payment Payment 4/04/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 31/01/2024
Performance Report Non-Payment 31/07/2024
Financial Acquittal Report Non-Payment 31/08/2024
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Current Payment Values

Auto Release

GST Exclusive amounts only Payment
25% Y
25% Y
25% Y
25% Y
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First Nations Impact Assessment Statement

The purpose of the First Nations Impact Assessment Statement (Impact Assessment) is to support
Department of Health and Aged Care (Department) staff to contribute to the access to and cultural
safety of Aged Care for First Nations people by systematically applying an ‘First Nations aged care
lens’ to programs, policies and strategies.

The Impact Assessment is underpinned by the principle that the entire Aged Care system needs to
benefit First Nations Elders, and as endorsed by the Australian Government’s commitment to address
the Royal Commission in to Aged Care Quality and Safety recommendations and the priorities outlined
in the: Our Care, Our Way, Our Future 5-Year Plan for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Aged Care
2021-2026; the National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Health Plan 2021-2031; and, closely
linked to the principles in the National Agreement on Closing the Gap priority reforms.

The Impact assessment aims to:

1. Embed active and careful consideration of the aged care needs of First Nations peoples at an early
stage in the process of revision or development of policies, programs and strategies.

2. Guide the systematic examination and assessment of Departmental barriers, enablers and
linkages in relation to First Nations aged care to identify opportunities to improve access to care
as well as the mitigation of potential adverse impacts.

3. Ensure policies and programs strive to achieve equity for First Nations peoples.

The Impact Assessment must be reviewed and endorsed by the relevant Assistant Secretary to
determine if the initiative® actively considers the needs of [First Nations people as well as mitigating
any unintended impacts and is a mandatory attachment for Aged Care Group Committee (ACGC)
papers.

Specific population considerations that need to.be takenin to account when completing this template,

include but are not limited to:

e Historical trauma and how this'may.influence trust in new initiatives

e Could the initiative be considered-culturally safe

e Indigenous stakeholders:(consumers;‘providers or sector supports) being consulted and engaged
in the development of.the initiative

e Importance of connection’to culture and country

e Cultural obligations can influénce First Nations people’s decisions about when and why they
should seek health‘and aged care services (from health plan)

e Digital literacy and access to technology, including mobile phones and internet

e Literacy levels and how this may need to be considered for engagement

e Communication needs including having trusted people present, using First Nations language and
Auslan interpreters.

nitiative includes new policies, new or amending legislation, funding proposals, new or amended
service delivery models, new or amended regulatory provisions, new program design, new
implementation and evaluation processes.
1
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Name of Initiative: 2023-24 CHSP Extension (Grant Commitments)

Initiative Summary

Briefly summarise the initiative.

The brief requiring decision by the Deputy Secretary of the Ageing and Aged Care Group),
seeks to commit funding to a large number of CHSP Providers to continue funding aged care
services, including those managed by, or supporting first nations people.

Key components of Impact Assessment:

Alignment with relevant reform priorities

How does/could this initiative link to/ deliver against existing First Nations health and aged care
policies, programs or strategies

Extending CHSP funding does not have direct impacts on reform priorities, noting that CHSP is
due to be replaced by the Support at Home Program, which includes first nations focussed
elements and other thin market approach to ensure service.continuity.

However, incremental reform implemented for the 2022-23 CHSP extension introduced new
pricing systems in front of Support at Home, with price loadings:-available for remote and very
remote, which supported smaller first nations focussed. organisations.

S47TE()

Aged Care specific considerations

How have you consideredFirst/Nations' peoples’ aged care requirements and built an understanding
of their aged care needs in‘relation to the initiative. While detailed local data may not be available,
there is a large amount.ofistate-wide and national data that can be relevant to apply. Quantitative as

well as qualitative data'may. be informative.

Extending CHSP grants will ensure continuity of support for the entry level aged care needs of
first nations people.

Pricing architecture, which is principally based on standard indexation parameters, do not
explicitly factor in demographical elements of first nations focused providers, including
capacity to pay of first nations people, or highly localized service delivery issues. Flexibility in
grant management exists in this regard to offset any direct impact from grant arrangements.

S47E(d)

2
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Impact

When a policy, program or strategy is developed, the potential impacts of the initiative on the health
and aged care needs of First Nations peoples must be considered. This process should include the
identification of both positive and negative impacts, steps to address or mitigate any negative
impacts and processes for monitoring throughout the initiative.

Consideration must be given to differences, such as urban (where most First Nations peoples live) vs
remote (where First Nations people tend to be a high percentage of a smaller population),
geographical location (e.g., Torres Strait Islands vs Darwin, or ACT vs WA), as First Nations peoples’
needs, and experiences will vary significantly from place to place. An assessment of the Indigenous
service landscape will also help identify partners and opportunities to leverage other government
investments in the region/s to increase impact.

S47TE(d), s47C

O
&
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¢ Ongoing work is required with Market and Workforece Division and the Community Grants
Hub to ensure a coherent and overarching.approach to-engaging on compliance matters.

Stakeholder engagement

a) First Nations peoples, communities andfor providers
b) Other relevant stakeholders((e.g, peak bodies, sector representatives, other government
agencies, community.organisatiofs, etc.).

Engagement with First Nationsstakeholders should be considered in the development or revision of
policies, programs or strategies. The level, nature and mechanisms of engagement with First Nations
peoples will be guided by‘the type of initiative and should be determined on a case by case basis in
consideration of a number of factors including: the health and/or aged care issue, the geographical
area and whether First Nations peoples are a specific target population of the initiative or may be
unintentionally impacted by the initiative. Where engagement is undertaken, planning the
engagement, including identification of possible barriers to participation, will ensure that culturally
respectful methods are incorporated from the earliest stages.

A dedicated diversity engagement plan including focused First Nations engagement should be
factored in your planning. A template and information utilising the United Nations Development
Programme. Guidance Note, UNDP Social and Environmental Standards (SES), Stakeholder
Engagement will assist your engagement planning.

Where research activities and/or data collection relate to First Nations peoples and collections,
Department of Health and Aged Care staff must adhere to the ethical principles detailed in the

3
OFFICIAL
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Australian Institute of First Nations Studies (AIATSIS) Code of Ethics as best practice. For further
information, please refer to the Guide to Applying the AIATSIS Code of Ethics.

e Affected CHSP providers are being directly engaged as part of contract negotiations,
including any potential compliance actions (such as contract write-downs, or other
activities.

's47C

Other factors to consider

Cultural awareness and diversity training

The adequacy and accessibility of suitable diversity training and capability-building of Department of
Health and other Commonwealth agency staff, and third-party partners or contractors, remain an
essential part of building diversity-aware policies and programs. To understand Concepts related to
cultural safety, diversity, trauma-informed service delivery, and the role of intersectionality, access
to adequate and regular learning opportunities is essential for all policy designers.

For example:

e All staff should understand First Nations history and howit continues to impact people
today. The Department’s Knowing Doing.Being cultural competence program supports staff

on their personal Reconciliation journey

o The Department’s SBS Inclusion-Program’is designed to give all workers core skills and
knowledge around inclusion-in‘genéral, and also specifically around different diversity
dimensions -gender, age,.disability, LGBTIQ+, First Nations, and cultural diversity. This
program can be accessed via.Success Factors.

o  Will third parties.be‘involved in'the design or delivery of the initiative. Do they require this
training too?

The Assistant Secretary of the HSOB ensures compliance with mandatory training
requirements. However; training beyond these courses is not being actively monitored. This
will be investigated further, however, it may be worth considering whether there are more
tools to help report and drive uptake through Success Factors (or at least make more
prominent if the tools exist)

4
OFFICIAL
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Developed by (Section/Branch)

HSOB Executive on behalf of CHSP Program

Endorsed by (AS):

Name: Russell Herald
Date: 9 February 2023

Signature: by email

Approved by (FAS):

Nick Hartland

Title/position:

FAS, Home Residential Division

Signature:

Date: 13 February 2023

Signature: by email

By signing this document, you agree that the initiative satisfactorily meets the four key components
of this First Nations Impact Assessment Statement.

Note: Must be approved by the relevant SES Band’2.

5
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S47E(c), s47F

From: HERALD, Russell

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 4:23 PM

To: S47E(c), s47F

Cc: S47E(c), s47F

Subject: FW: Att Rusty for Approval - Commitment Minute Approval - 2023-24 Extension
Ad Hoc Batch 28 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

S47E(c), s47F for Esig

From: S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 4:19 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>

Cc:S47E(c), s47F @Health.gov.au>; S4TE(C), %@Fc‘)\. o @Health.gov.au>; SATE(C), S47F
@health.gov.au>; S4TE(C), S47F ?‘ 0\@health gov.au>; S47E(C), s47F

@Health.gov.au>; S47E(C), 842@(\ \O @health.gov.au>

Subject: Att Rusty for Approval - Commitment Minute Approval 2023-24 Extension Ad Hoc Batch 28

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Hi Rusty

Please find attached the CAMinute“for 2023-24 CHSP Extension — this is to offer the base funding in
23-24 fors47G(1)(@) A"

Also attached is the prioritisation\to get these two contracts offered through the CGH — so that we can have
the contracts in place.

This will be sent as soon as you sign the CA and the CGH will offer asap.

Is over my delegation — both combined are:$3,366,496.64 have included regardless the first nations
assessment also.

ACTION
e Sign 2023-24 CHSO Extension AD HOC Batch 28 — Commitment Approval pdf document (last one
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

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 65

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

542, s4

O
of?’b AR

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

SATE(C) SATR Assistant Secretary
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

Phone: S47E(c), s47F

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

You must contact the Hub Relationship 1547E(d) to discuss your priority request before completing the form.
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

Policy Contact/Division S47E(C), S47F sATEC), sATF

Phone number S47E(C), s47F
Activity Start Date Is payment required within 10 business days (once agreement is executed)?
[JYes [ No

Critical date for offer 03 M al’Ch 2023

Reason for urgency
(select option) [J Ministerial directive (Ministeriahannouncements are generally not a reason for urgency. FMD can liaise

with the Hub and provide an'estimated-timeframe for offer. Evidence is required where a ministerial
announcement is considered a priority.)

] Public Safety {Where the purpose of the grant is to provide aid in emergency situations such as a natural
disaster or pandemic.)

Continuity of ;service (Where services are at risk of ceasing or impacting clients or the community

without immediate funding.)

Justification of urgency | gjoqificant press coverage on the service gaps threatened by the exit of

Victorian councils from CHSP. Critical to program reputation that incoming
providers have funding commitments ahead of new financial year.

AS Clearance/Name Russell Herald, Asst Sec, Home Support Operations Branch

Date 27/02/2023

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

Contact Russell Herald | Assistant Secretary, Home Support and | Ph: (5475(0), s47F
Officer: Ope'ratlo.ns Br'a.nf:h, Home and Mobile: S47F
Residential Division

Clearance | Michael Lye Deputy Secretary, Ageing and Aged Ph: (547E(C), s47F
Officer: Care Group Mobile: S47E

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
or contract write down, whichyou have already agreed (MS22-001208 refers)

b. Changes to CHSP unit price ranges to reduce the difference between the upper
and lower bounds‘as reforms move towards independent price setting;

c. Indexing unit-pricecanges by five per cent for all service types except for
transport, with transport to be indexed by six per cent.

d. Tighteningofthe .CHSP definition of Specialised Support Services as part of
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

14. CHSP is indexed by both price changes and population growth forecasts (ageing
population), with gross CHSP funding growing by 6.2 per cent in 2023-24.

15. The department is developing options to increase service levels in 2023-24, but with
workforce constraints and underlying costs growing faster than indexation, there are
significant barriers. This is compounded by uncertainty around the future state of the
in-home aged care program from 1 July 2024.

16. To balance investment priorities in CHSP, the department recommends splitting the
growth in funding between an indexation boost and service expansion to ensure
continuity of existing service levels.

17. The department’s recommendation to prioritise indexation over growth of the program
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

18. -
& Q%
s4 /C
& @Q)
,Q(\ \

O(Z)
0 QO
19. If you agree to the recommendations in this submission, CHSP pricing for 2023-24 is
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

20. Subject to your decision, S47C, S47E(d)

CHSP extension process

21. The department has undertaken an evaluation of the current grant opportunity, as per
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

*A contingency has been added to propc

veSsny additional costings/changes to providers that may
arise. @Q

N &
El C 5&? S
ti it t :
ection Commitments / gg&/li@res

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
(S4TE(c), s4TF

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
O ol a\Y ] in the Eastern Metro

(0
(Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from 1 July-2023"to 30:June 2024 totalling $s47(1)(b) =~ GST
exclusive (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) = GST inclusive{GST inc):

2. An approach to s47G(1)(a) e R
, for the purposes of delivering the-Meals services and outputs being relinquished #¢
in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.

s47(1)(b)

RN

NOTE

1. Thisis the third Minute in relation to the relinquishment of funding by Whitehorse Council. Further
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

by SATG(1)(@) W] for 1 July 2023 - 30 June 2024 S4TGB, SATE():
.k

e The full details of $47G(1)(@) " relinquishment were captured in the ‘Minutes Part 1’
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

Selection of $#76(1(@ allows a smooth transition and seryic
the Future Fit work that Miles Morgan are undertglg& ar

nti
to continue in service delivery. @\@ o @(50

N\
e For 2022-23476(1)@) has the following fund(igg\an ZFVQ types:
Table 1 TN - C1SP Fudig 29222338
P

dity for clients. The selection aligns to
w@ow the social support model of MOW

2 KX X Fundi Fundi
o unding unding
Year ACPR \? i GST Amount g
g,(\ é\\ Q)‘:\\' (GST exc) (GST inc)
Hunter (NSW) eals
2022-23 s 0® {‘(Q
Hunter (NSW) &E ogi&u Individual
= Cd \"‘ "4
&‘(\ o.Q O;Q Total

DR\
e S476(1)@) received additionﬁﬁlleals funding of $847(1)(b) " (GST exc) or $847(1)(B) | (GST inc) and Social
Support Individual funding of $847(1)(B)" (GST exc) or $847(1)(B)" (GST inc) in the 2020-22 Growth
Funding round.

3 - is not on the CHSP Escalated Provider List.

Recommended Selection

e Itis recommended that the Department select S47G(1)(@) as the preferred

organisation to be offered the Meals services being withdrawn by $47G(1)(@) " asoutlined in
the Tables below.
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A%
o Tuble 2: Funding to uUSENEY being reallocated fron EANTGEINIE)
. Activity Unit Price . i
Year ACPR Activity Cost Outputs P GST Amount Fund.l o8
type (GST exc) (GST inc)
Centre
Eastern s47E(d)
2023-24| Metro |Meals
(Vic)
Total
 Table 3: Additional Funding to SEEESERa) to be reallocated from unallocated funds pool via increased unit price (NS
L. Activity Unit Price . o
Year ACPR A:tlv:y Cost Outputs (FGuS"‘I'd;r)ZE) GST Amount (?:Tdf:f)
P Centre ;
Eastern S47E(d)
2023-24| Metro [Meals
(Vic)
Total \
0.
® Table 4: Total f"fr.wi:s;g E\‘:‘sig reallocated to SATG(A)E)
s Activity UnitPrice 2 s
ACPR A:tlv;ty Cost Outputs (I;usr;-d;r;i) GST Amount (I;jsr}d;:f)
yp Centre )
Eastern S47E(d) Q,(\ X .
2023-24| Metro |Meals
(Vic) &
Total SN, O

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

S o>

%) v
QG
AY 70>

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

SATE(c), s47F Assistant Secretary

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



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 69

0
&’

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
L for the purposes of delivering the CHSP Meals
services and outputs being relinquished:by S47G()(a)
in the Grampians (Vic) Aged Care Planning Region (ACPR) from
1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024.

2. Additional recurrent funding of up:to Ss47(1)(b) = (GST exc) or $s47(1)(B) | (GST inc) to
S476M@ from 1 July 2023 t6.30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP
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
to increase the unit price for the pilot site froms47(1)(b) in order to ensure viability of
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
o Activity Funding Funding |
eas AEER Actidty bype Cost Centre Outputs GST exc) , Amount (GST inc)
G :
2023-24 [ T OPIERS | Meals SATE(d)
(Vic)
Tota l
ofa P ,\q
Table 2: Additional 2023-24 r‘x.fmfsv’;:;' E‘u‘mg llocated @ 347G@a) R unallocated funds ‘1‘00:’ (minute 2)
— Activity. Funding GST Funding
o ACER Activitytype Cost Centre Stpats (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)
Grampians |
2023-24 Meal E
«[TR] e e SAT(N(D
Total
Table 3: TOTAL 2023-28Nmndpy$beigg Wlocated to SElEtmy@) for the delivery of Meals relinquished b s47G(1)(a)
e Activity Funding GST Funding ‘
tear ALER AcRgity type Cost Centre Outputs (GST exc) Amount (GST inc)

S5y | Grampians Meals SATE(d) 47 1 b
(Vic) S
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

s476(hY@
I ''''Ifor the purposes of delivering the CHSP Meals

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
| .Further minutes will address the reallocation of mher CHS |ces and outputs being
relinquished. 6 S
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

> S &0

Recommending Officer 60 6

%PA Commitment Approver

(<K® Q’Q Director
‘Q CHSP Program Management Section
ﬁ\ Home Support Operations Branch
S

S4TE(c), S4TF 22 February 2023

CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch
22 February 2023

Attachments —

Attachment A — First minute in relation to selection of_
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
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| | | | I | I
Mandatory
Fields
Additional ABN Organisation Legal Name Party Id Schedule Id Activity Id Activity/Program Name Grant Opportunity ID Selection Strategy
Supporting Format "G0O1234"
Documents

4-7XOH368 Meals GO5326 Closed Non-Competitive

4-7XOH30N Social Support - Individual ’ GO5326 ’ Closed Non-Competitive

4-82V8JHE Meals GO5326 Closed Non-Competitive

4-80U7TWK Service Systems Development

GO5326 ‘ Closed Non-Competitive

|

ERENARENARENARERERERERERRRARERERENY
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Change Time | Change Financials

Change Type Activity Start Date Activity End Date Program Schedule Have Milestones changed asa  2023-24 Current Grant 2023-24 Extension Fundng 2023-24 CHSP - Ad Hoc 2023-24 CHSP - Receival of
Completion Date Result of the change to the Activity Amount (GST (Inc Indexation) (GST Funding (GST Relinquishments Funds (GST
End Date? EXCLUSIVE) EXCLUSIVE) EXCLUSIVE) EXCLUSIVE)

Changes described in the

Extension 31/07/2024 31/10/2024 :
Milestones Tab
) Changes described in the
Extension 31/07/2024 31/10/2024 :
Milestones Tab
) Changes described in the
Extension 31/07/2024 31/10/2024 ;s
Milestones Tab
_ Changes described in the
Extension 30/06/2024 31/10/2024 )
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

Refer to Milestone Template 1.

This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year. This variation also incorporates ad|

Refer to Milestone Template 1.

This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year.

RetetioMiesions Template . This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year. This variation also incorporates ad|

Refer to Milestone Template 2. This variation extends the provider's agreement for service delivery until the end of 2023-24 financial year.
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Hitional funds and outputs relinquished from— ataun

it price of-
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Additional Supporting
Documents

Commitment Minute

ABN

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

MISC Batch 1

s47G(1)(a)

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 70
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: Variation to Activity Work Plan (CHSP only)

Provider Legal Name

Meals

Meals

Social Support - Individual
Meals

Meals

Meals

Service Systems Development

O
- ?‘&o
RS &
N fa) ’b\
& O
\Q)(O \'\ np
G &
é\ “OQ \‘\v
Q7 2
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QO o
R
F £ L
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D\
Q)
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Activity Id Service Area Financial Year | Total Funding ex GST

4-7XOH368 Eastern Metro 2023-24 S 47( 1 )(b)
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

<|=<|=<|=<|=<|=<|=<|=<|=<|<]|<]|=<
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

Page 47 of 47



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 71

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
determine if the initiative® actively considers the needs of First Nations people as well as mitigating
any unintended impacts and is a mandatory attachment for Aged Care Group Committee (ACGC)
papers.

Specific population considerations that need to be taken'in to account when completing this template,

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

! Initiative includes new policies, new or amending legislation, funding proposals, new or amended
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

Alighment with relevant reform priorities

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
remote, which supported smaller first nations focussed organisations.

S47E(d)

xOx

Aged Care specific considerations

How have you consideredFirst/Nations peoples’ aged care requirements and built an understanding
of their aged care needs inrelation to the initiative. While detailed local data may not be available,
there is a large amount.of'state-wide and national data that can be relevant to apply. Quantitative as

well as qualitative data‘may. be informative.

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

S47E(d), s47C

%)
N &
06 AQ'\(L . xﬁ(b

e Ongoing work is required with Market and Workforce Division and the Community Grants
Hub to ensure a coherent and overarching.approach to-engaging on compliance matters.

Stakeholder engagement

a) First Nations peoples, communities and/or providers
b) Other relevant stakeholders{(e.g., peak bodies, sector representatives, other government
agencies, community.erganisatiofis, etc.).

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

"s47C

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
essential part of building diversity-aware policies and programs. To understand.Concepts related to
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
on their personal Reconciliation journey.

e The Department’s SBS Inclusion-Program’is designed to give all workers core skills and
knowledge around inclusioniin‘genéral, and also specifically around different diversity
dimensions -gender, age,.disability, LGBTIQ+, First Nations, and cultural diversity. This
program can be accessed via.Success Factors.

e Wil third parties.beinvolved in'the design or delivery of the initiative. Do they require this
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

Page 5 of 5



FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 73

From:
To:
>
Date: Friday, 3 March :05:.
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image001.png
Rusty,

A providerS476(@) in Victoria is in some financial trouble, want to speak to you about them on Monday however the state gov (Vic) are wanting to put a consultancy in SAZE(d) ).

Potentially we should look at doing this in regards to a pilot for CHSP in service viability in particular cases, the funding is enough to warrant -approx 4m per annum

| am going back to- from the state gov with a holding comment stating that | am exploring, and we are open to it but can not confirm until next week.

From: @health.vic.gov.au>
Sent‘ Friday, 3 March 2023 8:58 AM
@health.gov.au>

Suh]ect RE: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: meeting re_ [SEC=OFFICIAL] q

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. @\

X
Q
ThanksS47E(e), b

| am meeting this morning with the team. We are funding the consultant work (shared between DFFH and DH) on finan reQ were hoping

you could follow up on? Happy to discuss. Current spend is 136k in total — splits three ways would lesson the pain ll % \%

ontribution from the Commonwealth ? Is that something

Regards %
Manager, Community Performance and Governance K \ ?\ \%

Western Health Services, Aged Care and Community Perf and System
Department of Health

50 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000

o105 SATER | SATRI | SSATRINI @heathsiczovay v s (%)
| lclick here to chat with me on Teams @

N

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It s intended solely for the a% g If you pdyeVeCeived thi % inication in error, please address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the original sender, then delete

the e-mail and destroy any copies of it &
Original Appointment-- Q s\ Q
From; SATE() SATE ] ©healis cova> & o) Q}(\

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 8:51 AM

TorSATER S (et
b _

Subject: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: meeting re|
When: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 9:30 AM-10:00 AM l
Where: webex

Hi all I have set up this meeting for ne@y rnornglf this tj e ;;esn’t suit please advise | can push to later in the afternoon on Tuesday.

From:_ (Health)_ health.vic.gov.au>
Sent' Wednesday, 1 March 2023 6:03 PM
To:SATE(ESATR I bt cov o>
CeiSATE(S), SATF I s o SATEC)SATFIIIN @it cov > SATE(C) SATF I ©::= covau>SATRRNN (OFFH)
i.ic o > SATIERN (o' ST ©:cclt ic ot o> SATE(C)SATR I 110 2.

Subject: Re: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: URGENT : Request for meeting re_ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

(DFFH): (Health); SATE(E)SATEY

[Si |C|AL]Q
+10(& berra, N@ rne, Sydney.

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

ThanksS4TE©)

From:; @health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 6:01:29 PM

To:SATERIIN] (Het) SATF RN ©:catticcova>
s o 0> SATE(C)SATEMIIIN 2hesit o . SATE(C)SATE I - oo SATERIN (0FFH)
@dffh.vic.gov.au>, _ (Health)_ health ov.au>;_@HeaIth.gov.au>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: URGENT : Request for meeting reS47G(X)(@) | [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi- acknowledging your remail and will get something set up for early next week.
The provider is wanting to discuss with us, we have not yet engaged since report

Will get invite sent tomorrow,
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CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch

P | O/ §ISATE(QSATE 2hcalt v

From; SATERMIN (vesitn) SATE RN @healitic sov o>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 5:30 PM

To:SATE(E) SATE N il o>

e SATE(E), SATL L s o> SATESATRNM bt cov > SATE(O)SATRRM s cova.> SATRIN (0FFH)
@dffh,vic.govvau>;_ (Health)_@health.vw‘c.gov.au>

Subject: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: URGENT : Request for meeting re_

Importance: High

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Hope you are well. | am writing to request an urgent meeting with yourself and your colleagues regarding the situation at_A | understand you have been provided with a copy of the report they
have prepared. We would like to discuss the best way forward with you and to ascertain your views on the report.

Would it be possible for you to indicate some possible times for an online meeting ? Feel free to call and discuss

Regards
Manager, Community Performance and Governance
Western Health Services, Aged Care and Community ance and System
Department of Health Q
50 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 \
on. (03 SATRIN | ™ SATRINN | ° SATRIMMNN @heatthvicsouay . wwiwohhsys
Click here to chat with me on Teams K q

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this communication in erm@.se address with the subfb ling "Received in error," send to the original sender, then delete

the e-mail and destroy any copies of it Q

OFFICIAL: Se
This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject &nvl\eg you e |ntended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information
v,

is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it h een |r€) pted or in red with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns
regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au \

This email and/or attached documents may include Victorian protective markings as set out by g ice of ﬁ@&ctonan Information Commissioner (OVIC). More information on protective markings can be found

e @® O v

or legall ivileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this tran; r@ i e author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

egal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information
as not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns

is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communicationi
regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au Ce\

This email and/or attached documents may include Victorian prof markif

OQ & K\,Q OFFICIAL: Sensitive

-- Do not delete or change any of the fol\pv@text - ®® @Q

\
When it's time, join your Wi Qetlng

¥ ¥
B
More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
https://health-au.webex.com/health-au/j.php?MTL

d7d1c6c623a95f69cd4aeadd6dd7ceSe

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2652 818 8177
Meeting password: 2k6qGTsB7a3

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
+61-2-9338-2221,,26528188177## Australia Toll

Join by phone
+61-2-9338-2221 Australia Toll
Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application
Dial 26528188177 @health-:
You can also dial 210.4.202.4 and enter your meeting number.

If you are a host, click here and login site to view host information.

Need help? Go to https:/help.webex.com
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information
is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns

regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au

This email and/or attached documents may include Victorian protective markings as set out by the Office of the Victorian Information Commissioner (OVIC). More information on protective markings can be found
here
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From: HERALD, Russell
To: S47E(c), s47F
Cc: S47E(c), s47F
Subject: Att rusty - FOR ADVICE PLEASE - MC23-004888 - Meals on Wheels [SEC=0FFICIAL] [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 5 March 2023 3:02:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
I think keep it simple.

Thanks,aware of concerns, the govt is taking action to support MoW model in Victoria in
light of council withdrawals.

...80 very short letter

I don't think it's time yet to talk about Ballarat and Whitehorse but a bit uncertain on that.
In any event it is interesting that Nelson went to liberals. They don't learn.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 3 Mar 2023 3:29 pm, "S47E(C), S47F & ) @ @health.gov.au> wrote:
Hi Rusty, didn’t take long

See attached the Min corro re Vic MoW

| have included the link to Nelsons’s documentalso'form 15 Feb:
https://mealsonwheelsvictoria.ordlau/p-¢Sntent/uploads/2023/02/Meals-on-Wheels-

Victoria-Special-Report-Febrgary-2023.pdf

Proposed response points:

e Government has engaged miles morgan to work on the future fit program
looking at. MoW:slong term viability

e The chsp has introdudced a nationally consistent unit piece range from 1 July 2022
for the cost of senvice delivery, including meals.

o Department has'engaged some MOW providers to deliver services in Victoria to
maintain the social connection element

e The design of the current SaH is to be finalised and input to the design has been
and is being consultative

Any other high level angle you want us to go down, want me to point that the vic state
mow should work with the future fit project???

S47E(c), s47F

SATE(C), sATF

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch
P | 02B47E(©)S47F £ | SATE(C), SATF @health.gov.au
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From:_@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 11:32 AM
To:_@health.gov.au>

Cc: SATE(C), SATF 1| @health gov au>; SATE(GISATE
_@health.gov.au>

Subject: FOR ADVICE PLEASE - MC23-004888 - Meals on Wheels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thought you should have a look at this letter

From: Minister Butler <Minister.Butler@Health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 9:32 AM

To: MPS <89 @health.gov.au>

Subject: MC23-004888 - Meals on Wheels [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

MC23-004888
O
COS Resp HRD < q@
Kind regards bg é?“
N QS
& V.
Departmental Liaison Officer ,06 ;\O.) NN
Office of the Hon Mark Butler MP KQ>® ?S} ‘\G_;b
Minister for Health and Aged Care (\ <

© AT ©hesli o To@?
%)
S TS4TE ‘\ s\ox S
uite MG.50 | PO Box 6022 O

Parliament House, Canberraé@ 26@ >

S
N

q@ Wa% w
From: h P)
Sent: Friday, 3 March OQ& @gﬁa\/‘

To: Minister Butl§<,|¥@ls;%@utler@ Health.gov.au>

Subject: Meals on W}e\%s\

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Minister and staff,
Please find a letter attached from Keith Wolahan MP regarding Meals on Wheels.

Kind regards,

_| Office Manager

Level 1, 651 Doncaster Road, Doncaster VIC 3108

Mob:_ | Email:_@aph.gov.au
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From:
To:
c
Subject: a ues - [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Sunday, 5 March :48:
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image001.png

I don't have any objections_

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

On 3 Mar 2023 9:05 am, 'S47E(€); S47F 1 @health.gov.au> wrote:

Rusty,
A provider- in Victoria is in some financial trouble, want to speak to you about them on Monday however the state gov (Vic) are wanting to put a consultancy in _ ).

Potentially we should look at doing this in regards to a pilot for CHSP in service viability in particular cases, the funding is enough to warrant -approx 4m per annum

| am going back to steve from the state gov with a holding comment stating that | am exploring, and we are open to it but can not confirm until next week.

From: @health.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 8:58 AM @
To:SATE(E)y SATRUN] Chest govau>

Subject: RE: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: meeting re_ [SEC=OFFICIAL] QQ

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recogréne sen@mow the %
- P O

| am meeting this morning with the team. We are funding the consultant work (shared between DFH&H) on%lal r d were hoping for a contribution from the Commonwealth ? Is that something
you could follow up on? Happy to discuss. Current spend is 136k in total — splits three ways wou@son the

S O
W
>

‘OQ’ Q@

s47F

Manager, Community Performance and Governance % @
Western Health Services, Aged Care and Community ance| foning and System @

Department of Health Q

50 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 \

o103 Az | 1< SATFI eheathicgovau v

| ldlick here to chat with me on Teams s\

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It
the e-mail and destroy any copies of it.

@a solely for the-&ddressee Qnave received this communication in error, please address with the subject heading "Received in error," send to the original sender, then delete

----- Original Appointment-----

From:;
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 8:51 AM O

(Health)

Subject: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: meeting re| OFFICIAL]
When: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 9:30 AM-10:00 Al :00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: webex Q

Hi all I have set up this meeting for next Tuesday morning, if this time doesn’t suit please advise | can push to later in the afternoon on Tuesday.

From: SATERMINN (vesltn) SATERMMIN ©healtic sov o>
Sent' Wednesday, 1 March 2023 6:03 PM

To!SATE(Q) AT Ghcalt covau>
e SATE(E), SATF S s oo, SATE(ONSATRI bl co.o.- SATEOISATR I i co.c. SETRINN (0FFH)
SATR i1 o> SATRUMN (+eat SATRRIN o:cal i co.2.> SATE(CYISATENM ©::1h 201 30>

Subject: Re: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: URGENT : Request for meeting re_ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks-

From: SATE(C)SATEIIIII Chesit covaw>
Sent' Wednesday, March 1, 2023 6:01:29 PM
To:S47F 1 (Health)S47F " @health.vic.gov.au>
CoSATE(Q) SATF oo SATE(E) SATE 1l SATEQ) SATE ] s SATE 05
(Heal SATRIIIINNS 0healic oo > SATE(EISATRINMN S 0zl oo

@dffh.vicgov.au;
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: URGENT : Request for meeting re_ [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

P I BATENS € STESATRN @satscova

From:SAT TN (e SATRIMIN Cheati v cov >

Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 5:30 PM

To:S47E(C), S47F 1 @health.gov.au>

e SATE(E), AT oo SATE(EISATE M @bty co o SATEOYISATE NN oo SATRR (OFFH)
SATRI ociiccovu SATRENNN (Hea SATEMINN Chcal v covou>

Subject: OFFICIAL - Sensitive: URGENT : Request for meeting re_

Importance: High

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hope you are well. | am writing to request an urgent meeting with yourself and your colleagues regarding the situation at§47G(®)(@)" " . | understand you have been provided with a copy of the report they
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

Western Health Services, Aged Care and Community Performance | Commissioning and System Improvement

Department of Health K

50 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 6@
Click here to chat with me on Teams

ph. (03 | m SATEN | <SRN @healthicgov.au |w. www.dhhs.vicgov.au

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It s intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this mmmunr@ in error, %addmss with @b ject heading "Received in error," send to the original sender, then delete

the e-mail and destroy any copies of it

OFFIC
This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be 5& tto le %l\e &Je not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information
is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or |t has nof mterce or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns
regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au

\
This email and/or attached documents may include Victorian protective markings as se\@@ythe O®\o'f the an Information Commissioner (OVIC). More information on protective markings can be found
here
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee con @\den Io%egal\y privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive tr nsmls error énotlf\/ the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
This email contains confidential information intended only for the pers med bo ject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information
is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this com catlon %@ of viru: it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns
regarding its transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.

This email and/or attached documents may include Victoran otectl@gs @by the Office of the Victorian Information Commissioner (OVIC). More information on protective markings can be found
here

-- Do not delete or change any of 0 ng tex :
When it's time, join your Webex n@g her@S\\,Q

More ways to join:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Join from the meeting link
https://health-au.webex.com/health-au/j.php?MTID=md7d1c6c623a95f69cd4aead46dd7ceSc

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 2652 818 8177
Meeting password: 2k6qGTsB7a3

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
+61-2-9338-2221.,26528188177#4# Australia Toll

Join by phone
+61-2-9338-2221 Australia Toll
Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application
Dial -
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
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Subject:
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HERALD, Russell

Att Rusty D23-798138 : CA - - Part 4 - reversal of declined offers and approach to
other providers [SEC=OFFIC1!!

Tuesday, 14 March 2023 9:28:37 PM

m - Part 4 - reversal of declined offers and approach to other providers.tr5
Multiple Records Reference.tr5

CA - - Part 4 - reversal of declined offers and approach to other providers.DOCX

Hi Rusty, final CA for_ was due to providers not accepting- not these providers have been
informally approached re this.

With this we have the whole picture and_ will be able to communicate with all and clients also
starting later this week with initial engagements with incoming providers

Over $1M GST INC, so has to go to you. . \(\q
%)
ACTION GQ} ?9
Review and sign, circle and date the attached word doc CA Q 6
S S

& Q;l’y\\\
PN
@0 & 2
@\ PR
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
APPROVAL TO COMMIT DECLINED FUNDS TO ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS

Purpose

As the commitment approver, under sections 21 and 23 of the Public Governance, Performance and
Accountability Act 2013 (PGPA Act) that you:

APPROVE
1. An approach to 847G(1)(@) N il
for additional funding related to'the partial-decline by s47G(1)(a)
for the purposes of delivering the services@and-outputs‘being relinquished by $47G(1)(a)
in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.
2. Additional recurrent funding of up to $s47(2)(B)2) (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) (GST inc) to
S47G(1)(@) ., bringing their total offer to Ss47(1)(B) " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) (GST inc) from
1 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes of.delivering additional CHSP services.

s R
<O
I ; SRS
PNRR 2

4. An approach to s47G(1)@)
~ for.additional funding relating to the decline of offers made to $476®@ and
s476(M@, for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs being relinquished by s47G(1)(a)
in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.

5. Additional recurrent funding of up to $s47(2)(b) " (GST exc) or $847(1)(b) " (GST inc) to 476(M@)
bringing their total offer to $s47(X)(b) " (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) " (GST inc) from 1 July 2023 to
30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services.

NOTE

1. The offer to847G(1)(@)" " will be adjusted down to reflect the services and outputs accepted; this
does not require additional approval as the amount is below that already approved (Attachment A).

2. s47G(1)(a) have accepted the
funding offer for part of thes47G(1)(a) relinquishment as per the prior minute (Attachment
A).

3. The organisations will be notified of the outcome following your decision.

4. Once acceptance of the offer from the incoming providers is received any negotiation on outputs will
be undertaken in line with the CHSP Manual 2022-23, and the incoming providers CHSP Funding
Agreements will be varied with this approval through a data variation spreadsheet.
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Background

e |n February 2023, you signed a series of Minutes approving the relinquishment of CHSP services and
funding by $47G(1)(@) | in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR, and the selection of nine (9)
organisations as the alternative providers to deliver the CHSP services being relinquished as of

1 July 2023 (Attachment A).

e The Community Grants Hub (CGH) have approached all providers. Six of the providers accepted in full,
one partially accepted some of the service types offered, and two organisations declined the offers
outright.

¢ This minute recommends the reallocation of the declined CHSP funds being relinquished by $47G(1)(a)
© for1luly2023 -30June 2024.

e Thes47G(1)(@) " funding to be reallocated in this minute is outlined in the following table.

Table 1: Funding to be reallocated in 2023-24 at activity level

Funding and Outputs to be relinquished
1 July 2023 - 30 Jun 2024

Total Funding

(GST exclusive) e

Service type

Allied Health and Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Flexible Respite

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications
. O
Other Food Services @

Personal Care Qf\ e
- T
Social Support - Group "0~ 0"
Social Support - Inc!i\q'&;k\oﬁ\‘ \‘(‘

NI
@@Q é\ e(’\\.gi'otal
S &

O
Direct Selection Process 60 Qb

'S, @ R

Partial decline by

e AsS47G(1)(@) " were also made a direct offer as part of the $47G(1)(@) | relinquishment, the

CGH approached them for interest in taking the additional services directly. S47G(1)(@) " expressed
interest in accepting the additional services.

e As an existing large CHSP provider in the Whitehorse LGA, is well positioned to
accommodate the additional service delivery and is therefore being recommended for the total amount

declined by SATG(1)(@) .
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¢ As Chinese speaking clients are the largest cohort of CALD background clients with S47G(1)@) ",
and the Council had identified the need for Chinese language speaking staff to support them, the CGH
were requested to approach $476(1)@) to identify if they had capacity to support Chinese speaking clients,
and if they would be interested in receiving additional funds. #76M@ confirmed both capacity and
interest, and so are being recommended for all declined funding for CALD background clients.

Recommended Selection

¢ Itis recommended that the Department select S47G(1)(@) e

] as the preferred organisations to
be offered the services being withdrawn by $47G(1)(@) " as outlined in Table 4.

Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being reallocated from SNGHNSIIEE ©: /s minute

Funding Funding

Year ACPR Activity type Outputs GST Amount

(GST exc) (GST inc)

Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Flexible Respite

Home Maintenance

Eastern
2023-24 | Metro [Home Modifications
(vic) Other Food Services

Personal Care

Social Support - Group

Social Support - Individual

<
@wﬁ‘
Table 4: 2023-24 funding being reallocated b{'lSQ&@l Tg\@Qg\@ntwc offer - inconung provider allocations
SN
Year 20 026\ Q& ACPR Eastern Metro (VIC)
L
e e
Provid Activi S b Q(b Acgm:y Funding GSTA t Funding
rovider MQb @ Q® os (GST exc) moun (GST inc)
& Centre

Domeﬁ\c P\§§s\tance
Home Mmenance

Home Modifications

Other Food Services

Personal Care

Sub-Total

Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Personal Care

Social Support Group

Social Support Individual

Flexible Respite

Sub-Total

TOTAL
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Table 5: NEW TOTAL 2023-24 funding allocations for affected inconing providers

Year 2023-2024 ACPR Eastern Metro (VIC)
Activity
: o Funding Funding
Provider Activity type c(;:::e (GST exc) GST Amount (GST inc)

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

Social Support - Individual 1

Transport (\K (

Flexible Respite %) (;S
\,\’0% :'nﬁ((\:l\z\a'otal

Allied Health & Therapy Servicés

Social Suppo:&}rgqp\ AQ} )

Social St@); -e@;vwé;l‘

Tran ;g'or\t;‘\@‘o (\Q)Qv

Fosble fespte

h ‘0%\\ Total

Nz

74

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
e Risk assessment and data analysis undertaken by the CGH and HSOB.
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

The preferred candidates have not been approached by the Department at this.stage, so in the event that
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
Schedule 1, 13 February 2023 — item number 03.
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

R1. An approach to S47E(d), s47G(1)(a)
for additional funding related to the partial decline by S47G(1)(a)
for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs being relinquished by $47G(1)(a)
in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.
R2. Additional recurrent funding of up to $s47(1)(b) (GST exc) or $s47(1)(b) (GSTinc) to
S47G(1)(@) " bringing their total offer to $s47(1)(b) (GST exc) or $847(1)(b) (GST inc) from 1
July 2023 to 30 June 2024 for the purposes of delivering additional CHSP services.

s47(1)(b)

R4. An approach to s47G(1)(@) & A‘?"’
for additional funding relating to the decline of offers made to§476@®@ and
s476(1)@), for the purposes of delivering the services and outputs-being relinquished by s47G(1)(a)
in the Eastern Metro (Vic) ACPR.
R5. Additional recurrent funding of up to $s47(L)()}" (GST exc) or $s47(2)(b)  (GST inc) to 476M@)
bringing their total offer to $§47(2)(b) | (GST exc)or SsA7(L)(b) " (GST inc) from 1 July 2023 to 30 June
2024 for the purposes of delivering additional. CHSP-services.

NOTE

N1. The offer to s47G(1)(a) " will be adjusted down to reflect the services and outputs accepted; this
does not require additional approval as the amount is below that already approved (Attachment A).

N2. s47G(1)(a) WO O ™ have accepted the funding
offer for part of the S4ZG(1)@)" _ @~ ' relinquishment as per the prior minute (Attachment A).

N3. The organisations will be notified'of the outcome following your decision.

N4. Once acceptance of the offer.from the incoming providers is received any negotiation on outputs will
be undertaken in line with;the CHSP Manual 2022-23, and the incoming providers CHSP Funding
Agreements will be varied with this approval through a data variation spreadsheet

DECISION:

R1. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R2. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R3. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R4. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
R5. APPROVED / NOT APPROVED / DISCUSS
N1.- N.4 NOTED / DISCUSS

PGPA Commitment Approver

Russell Herald
Assistant Secretary
Home Support Operations Branch

Recommending Officer March 2023

S47E(c), s47F

S47E(©).; s47F CHSP Program Management Section
Home Support Operations Branch
14 March 2023
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Attachments —

Attachment A — Minutes 1 - 3 for s47G(1)(@) " relinquishment.
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
: APPROVAL TO COMMIT DECLINED FUNDS TO ALTERNATIVE PROVIDERS

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

»

4. An approach to s47G(1)(@
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

1. The offer to 847G(1)(@)" " will be adjusted down to reflect the services and outputs accepted; this
does not require additional approval as the amount is below that already approved (Attachment A).

2. s47G(1)(a) have accepted the
funding offer for part of the s47G(1)(a) relinquishment as per the prior minute (Attachment
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

(GST exclusive) ol

Service type

Allied Health and Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Flexible Respite

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Other Food Services

Personal Care N A
- N
Social Support - Group "0~ 0"
Social Support - Inc!i\q'&;k\oﬁ\‘ \‘(‘
IR

@@Q é\ e(’\\.gi'otal

Direct Selection Process @b (o
o~ @7 N

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

as the preferred organisations to

be offered the services being withdrawn by Whitehorse City Council as outlined in Table 4.

Table 3: Indicative 2023-24 funding being reallocated from SNGHNSIIEE ©: /s minute

Year ACPR

Activity type

Outputs

Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Flexible Respite

Eastern Home Maintenance

2023-24 | Metro [Home Modifications

(Vic) Other Food Services

Personal Care

Social Support - Group

Social Support - Individual <

A®¢S\t.

Funding

(GST exc)

Funding

GST Amount (GST inc)

NI

N N
Table 4: 2023-24 funding being reallocated bni%@l% zqégér\@@ntiw offer - inconung provider allocations

N\ \\‘ V
20 %2:6\ Q

Year
o8 9

ACPR

Eastern Metro (VIC)

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

FOI 25-0493 LD - Document 111

Year 2023-2024 ACPR Eastern Metro (VIC)
Activi
Provider Activity type Costty (zl"s'.:.d::) GST Amount (Fc;‘;rd::f)

Centre

Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Home Maintenance

Home Modifications

Other Food Services i

Personal Care

Social Support - Group

Social Support - Individual

Flexible Respite SA7E(d)

Total

Allied Health & Therapy Services

Domestic Assistance

Personal Care

Social Support - Group

Social Support - Individual \@(b{o C}'\
Transport (\K e Q
Flexible Respite “Q(O‘ AP &
B gt

Allied Health & Therapy Servicés
Social Suppoug&%}rgqp\ AQ} )
Social Supgoht Sigkn) |
T & (O
Flexible Respite) SATEQ)

\}“A\\ Total

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

R1. An approach to s47G(1)(a)
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

R4. An approach to $47G(1)(a) ‘0' A‘?"’
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

N1. The offer to s47G(1)(@) " will be adjusted down to reflect the services and outputs accepted; this
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

Subject: RE: Att Rusty D23-798138 : CA - - Part 4 - reversal of declined offers and approach
to other providers [SEC=0FFICIAI

Date: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 10:06:00 AM

BN - i

From: DEMPSEY, Martin <Martin.Dempsey@health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 9:29 PM

To: HERALD, Russell <Russell.Herald@health.gov.au>
@health.gov.au>;

(@health.gov.au>;
@Health.gov.au>
Subject: Att Rusty D23-798138 : CA -
approach to other providers [SEC=OFFICIAL]

@health.gov.au>; _

- Part 4 - reversal of declined offers and

Hi Rusty, final CA for_ was due to providers not accepting- not these providers have been
informally approached re this. Qq
\

With this we have the whole picture and_ will be able to unicate w?gll and clients also
Q{éérs

starting later this week with initial engagements with incoming pr

)

Over $1M GST INC, so has to go to you. \QQ) 0o
"o

((\ \2@
ACTION \\ ‘\0
Review and sign, circle and date the@tach{ Qor (Qc CA
@

SN

. O N
AN
>

CHSP Program Section| Home Support and Operations Branch P | 02 - E|

_ @health.gov.au
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